
Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

 
Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see end of agenda for 
connection details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is 
MEDIUM; masks are not required, but are recommended for those 
at risk of severe illness 
 

The regular meeting will begin immediately following the Executive Session. 
 
 

I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Public please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for 
public comment 
 

II. Executive Session 
A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA§405(6)(A) Personnel Matters 
 

III. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from November 21, 2022 meeting 

 
IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

None presented. 
 

V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Withdrawal of the South Shore Cove Association’s appeal 
B. Municipal solid waste will continue to bypass the Hampden processing facility from 

November 28, 2022 to December 4, 2022, inclusive, due to its inability to process 
incoming waste due to the suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues 
with key counterparties. The bypass MSW has been going to PERC but PERC will 
bypass waste to the Juniper Ridge Landfill in Old Town as they attempt to fill staffing 
voids and to complete maintenance 

C. The Municipal Review Committee (MRC) held another virtual Special Board of 
Directors Meeting on Tuesday, November 29 to discuss the ongoing negotiations with 
Revere Capital Advisors LLC 

D. MRC update on the closing of the partnership with the investment group led by 
Revere Capital Advisors 

E. MRC’s announcement of their annual meeting on December 14, 2022 
 
VI. Selectmen’s Reports 

 
 
 
 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 5, 2022 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 
 

VII. Unfinished Business 
A. Consideration of a rowing dock at Ponds End 
B. Nomination for the Acadia National Park Advisory Commission; Kendall Davis’s 

current term expires April 25, 2023 
C. Consideration of Public Works Director Tony Smith’s request for additional funding 

in the amount of $87,205 for Construction Contract Administration and Inspection 
services being provided by our project engineer Haley Ward for the Main Street 
improvements project identified as project 3000039 and as described in his 
December 1, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt with said funds being taken 
from the savings in costs between the original design approved at the May 2018 town 
meeting and the one presently under construction resulting from the September 2018 
special town meeting with a current balance of $540,189 which, if authorized, will 
leave a remaining balance of $452,984 in the savings 
 

VIII. New Business 
A. Consideration of authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to retain the services of ABM 

Mechanical, Inc. to furnish and install a new duplex boiler at the Mount Desert Fire 
Station #2(Seal Harbor) at a cost not to exceed $23,575.00 with said funds to be used 
from the Fire Stations Building Reserve Account Number 4040300-24470 with a 
current balance of $130,234.39, leaving a balance of $106,659.39 if approved 

B. Consideration of authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to purchase and have install a 
Bauer Verticus Breathing Air Compressor from Fire Tech & Safety of New England, 
Inc. at a cost not to exceed $60,375.00 in association with the Mount Desert Fire 
Station #1(Northeast Harbor) building project 

C. Consideration of authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to purchase a Groves Ready 
Rack firefighter gear storage system from Industrial Protection Services, LLC at a 
cost not to exceed $8,161.00 in association with the Mount Desert Fire Station 
#1(Northeast Harbor) building project 

D. Consideration of authorizing Fire Chief Mike Bender to purchase and have installed 
assorted strength and cardio fitness equipment from Gronk Fitness Equipment at a 
cost not to exceed $23,000.00 in association with the Mount Desert Fire Station 
#1(Northeast Harbor) building project 

E. Permission to apply for small municipality retrofits program through Efficiency 
Maine 

F. Conflict of interest of boards and committees’ legal opinion 
G. Review of the General Fund and Marina Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) proposed 

funding for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
 

IX. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 
Business or out of order.) 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

 
 
 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 5, 2022 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 
 

X. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 

Town Invoices AP#2336 12/06/2022 $426,882.16 
Total   $426,882.16 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

AP#2334 11/23/2022 $83,332.37 

 AP#2335 12/01/2022 $2,136.52 
Town Payroll PR#2312 11/23/2022 $161,456.11 
Total   $246,925.00 

 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 

Warrants as shown below: 
School Invoices    
School Payroll PR#11 11/25/2022 $175,032.53 
Voided 
Disbursements 

   

Total   $175,032.53 
 

Grand Total   $848,839.69 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, December 19, 2022 in the 
Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
  



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda December 5, 2022 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 
 

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting 
now has a password. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09


MINUTES 

  





 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 1  

 

Town of Mount Desert  
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

November 21, 2022 
 

Board Members Present: 
Chair John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Martha Dudman, Wendy Littlefield, Geoff Wood 
 
Town Officials Present: 
Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Finance Director Jake Wright, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Highway 
Superintendent Ben Jacobs, Harbormaster John Lemoine 
 
 Members of the Public were also present.   
 

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 
Chair Macauley called the Meeting to order at 6:30PM. 

 
II. Minutes 

A. Approval of minutes from November 7, 2022 meeting 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the November 7, 2022 
Minutes as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Request approval of hiring of Katherine Smith to the position of part-time 
administrative assistant at an initial rate of $24.08 to be increased to $25.42 upon 
successful completion of a 6-month probationary period. Said employment will 
commence on or about Tuesday, November 22nd  

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval to hire Katherine 
Smith to the position of part-time administrative assistant at an initial rate of $24.08 to be 
increased to $25.42 upon successful completion of a 6-month probationary period. 
Employment will commence on or about Tuesday, November 22, 2022, as presented. 
 
The position will be approximately 25 hours a week.   
 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
B. Request that full time Planning Board member Christie Anastasia become an 

alternate member 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, that full time Planning 
Board member Christie Anastasia become an alternate member, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
C. Request full time Planning Board member Tracy Loftus Keller take Ms. Anastasia’s 

place as Vice Chair 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, that full time Planning Board 
member Tracy Loftus Keller take Ms. Anastasia’s place as Vice Chair, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 2  

 

D. Consider appointment of Lauren Kuffler to the Warrant Committee 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, appointment of Lauren Kuffler to 
the Warrant Committee, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
E. Consider appointment of Allen Kimmerly to the Harbor Committee 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, appointment of Allen Kimmerly to 
the Harbor Committee, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion. 

Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Department Reports: Wastewater 
B. Investment Committee Meeting Minutes of June 17, 2022 
C. Shellfish Committee Meeting Minutes of January 13, March 3, and April 21, 2022 
D. Sustainability Committee Meeting Minutes of June 16 and October 20, 2022 
E. Thank you letter from Ellsworth Medical Clinic 
F. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of November 1, 2022 
G. During the November 9, 2022 Special Board of Directors Meeting, the Municipal 

Review Committee Board reviewed and voted to accept an additional $150,000 non-
refundable deposit and negotiated terms with Revere Capital Advisors group that 
allows for an extension of a financial closing to November 30, 2022 which grants 
ownership of 95% of the shares of Municipal Waste Solutions, LLC, (MWS), the new 
identity of the Hampden Solid Waste Facility 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, acceptance of the Consent 
Agenda as presented. 
 
Mr. Wood asked about the Minutes received from the various committees.  Chair Macauley 
agreed some committees haven’t been up to date on submitting Minutes.  It was hoped Minutes 
can be submitted in a timelier manner. 
 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
V. Selectmen’s Reports 

Ms. Dudman inquired about the LUZO Committee.  She believed the question of Conflict 
of Interest has risen in that Committee and wondered if it would be brought before the 
Selectboard.  Any conversation should be given public notice.  Town Manager Lunt agreed 
to put it on the next meeting’s agenda.  It was noted the LUZO Committee is an advisory 
board and makes no final approvals. 
 
Mr. Wood inquired about a possible Open House for the Somesville Fire Station.   

 

VI. Unfinished Business 
A. Discussion of proposed Marina landscaping plan with Eleanor Andrews 
Ms. Andrews presented the Marina landscaping plan.  She summarized that the Garden Club was 
requested by the Selectboard to create the plan.  They presented the plan to the Board in August of 
2022.  They were instructed to meet with the Harbor Committee.  That meeting occurred in 
October.  
 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 3  

 

Ms. Andrews reported the plan was approved by the Harbor Committee with some concerns.  Ms. 
Andrews explained that the intent of the plan is to give the marina greenspace a more cohesive 
look, particularly in light of requests the Town receives to install memorial plantings or benches in 
that area.  The Garden Club paid for the plan.  A landscape architect known for several other 
garden areas on the island created the plan.  The plan is intended to be self-funding and is intended 
to be done incrementally as people donate funds to the project.  The Garden Club donated some 
funding as well.  Trees in one area could be planted as a start.  The trees would provide shade over 
some of the asphalt areas.  Concerns have been raised about the wet area and trees would likely 
alleviate some of that. 
 
A berm was proposed, but it can be omitted from the plan.  The original plan involved removing 
the walkway through the middle of the greenspace, but it can be left in place.   
 
The Harbor Committee worried about access; car shows have been held in the greenspace area.  
Ms. Andrews pointed out that the garden design is on the periphery of the greenspace in order to 
avoid irrigation and other utility systems in the area.  The center of the area was left planting-free 
for activities to occur.   
 
Mr. Wood acknowledged the objections to the berm and removal of the walkway.  Were there 
benefits to these aspects of the plan?  Ms. Andrews noted the berm was included in the original 
plan to help with drainage, but its placement may encroach on the farmer’s market.  The walkway 
removal was intended to create a larger, unbroken green space.  The Harbor Committee is 
concerned about flooding.  Ms. Andrews was unsure what time of year the flooding occurs.   
 
Harbor Committee Member Donna Reis stated that flooding is a constant problem.  Perhaps 
drainage could be analyzed to better determine the problem.   
 
Ms. Dudman wondered if fill would help alleviate flooding.   
 
Harbor Committee Member Jim Black stated that it was his understanding that the Garden Club 
would make further revisions to the plan and return to the Harbor Committee.  The Harbor 
Committee would prefer to see more plan revisions for further discussion.  Excess water is present 
after every heavy, extended rain.  There are problems with parking during the farmer’s market.  It’s 
hoped the path across the center of the area will encourage people to park further away and walk.  
Mr. Black noted there are approximately seven tall trees in the area right now.  Adding more would 
encroach on the neighbors’ view.  Despite that Mr. Black believed the plan could be improved 
upon with further discussion.  Since the renovations to the marina, the functionality of the space 
appears good.  Mr. Black would not like to see that change.   
 
Chair Macauley agreed that there would be more discussion and changes before the plan is put into 
use.   
 
Ms. Andrews clarified that if the plan is approved, the Town can do what they want with it.   
 
Garden Club member Tanny Clark explained that the Town requested the Garden Club create a 
plan. The Garden Club has done that, and it’s been presented to the Selectboard twice and the 
Harbor Committee once.  The Garden Club will not play a part in installation or following up.  The 
plan is now on the desks of the Town to do with as they will.  The Garden Club has done what was 
requested of them and considers their part completed.   
 
Harbor Committee member Storey Litchfield considered the Harbor Committee’s approval 
provisional.  There were several concerns the Harbor Committee felt were not workable. Ms. 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 4  

 

Litchfield believed the plan required a number of further revisions and considerations.  
 
Pruning the trees was discussed.  Ms. Reis believed that landowners would be expected to request 
permission to trim trees at their expense.  Mr. Wood stated that trees on Town land would remain 
the Town’s responsibility to maintain.   
 
Ms. Dudman believed part of the plan was to use plantings that don’t require a lot of maintenance.   
 
Ms. Littlefield suggested working with the Harbor Committee and perhaps the landscape architect 
to address the concerns brought up. Perhaps a few things might be able to be started now.   
 
Mr. Wood recalled that the impetus for the request was that there is no set policy or protocol for 
requests of memorial plantings and benches for the green and also for other Town properties.  It’s 
wise to proceed with caution, and with an eye on that ultimate goal so the Town can respond to 
those requests with a cohesive vision in mind.  Ms. Dudman felt the garden club has tried to 
address the major concerns; the path, drainage, and the berm.  Ms. Andrews agreed.  Should more 
work be necessary to move forward, perhaps the Harbor Committee would be willing to pay for it.  
The Town can now take the plan and use it as they deem best.   
 
Mr. Wood felt it reasonable not to expect the Garden Club to pay for additional work like a 
drainage study.   
 
Ms. Reis suggested memorial pavers in the area might be an option.  The pavers can be used 
throughout Town.  She did not believe the marina green needed any improvement.   
 
Chair Macauley thanked the Garden Club for their work.   
 
Next steps were considered.  The Harbor Committee could take another look at the plan, and a 
meeting could perhaps occur between the Harbor Committee and the Selectboard.   
 
B. Consider the purchase a new 2022 Ram 5500 dump truck equipped with plow 

equipment from Darlings Ram located in Ellsworth at a final price of $124,796.00 
after receiving $7500.00 for the trade-in allowance of our 2013 Ram 5500. 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, purchase of a new 2022 Ram 
5500 dump truck equipped with plow equipment from Darlings Ram located in Ellsworth at a 
final price of $124,796.00 after receiving $7500.00 for the trade-in allowance of our 2013 
Ram 5500, as presented. 
 
Mr. Wood noted that the truck being replaced is a 2013 truck with 80,000 miles.  Highway 
Superintendent Ben Jacobs explained that while the engine would likely go longer, the body 
of the truck, given the salty environment and work it’s used for, cannot.  Wear occurs despite 
consistent cleaning.  Superintendent Jacobs noted that the larger trucks also last about the 
same amount of time. 
 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
C. Authorize Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent, to make the purchase with funds 

from the Public Works Equipment Reserve account number 4050100-24500 which 
has a balance of $234,377.60 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorization of Ben Jacobs, 
Highway Superintendent, to make the purchase with funds from the Public Works Equipment 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 5  

 

Reserve account number 4050100-24500 which has a balance of $234,377.60, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
VII. New Business 

A. Consideration of the request made by residents of the Patterson Hill subdivision 
located off Route 102 in Somesville that the Town of Mount Desert consider assuming 
ownership of the road and sewer system that serves their subdivision at the May 2023 
town meeting 

This is a similar proposal to what was done for Farnham’s Way and Sidney’s Way in 2018.  The 
Town does not assume responsibility for the private sewers; just the sewer mains.  The Town has 
a road acceptance ordinance that allows residents to request such an acceptance and includes road 
conditions required for acceptance.  The Patterson Hill subdivision is approximately 1800 feet in 
length and has 20 homes.   
 
Mr. Mooers asked whether the sewer line requires video taken to determine its condition.  It was 
noted all manholes have been opened and inspected.  Above-ground improvements to the 
manholes are likely required.  Such conditions for road acceptance can be included in the 
Warrant.  Manager Lunt noted the road was built to Town specifications.  The road appears to be 
in good shape.   
 
If a road is not up to the Road Acceptance Policy requirements, the Town is not required to 
accept it.   
 
Voters at Town Meeting vote whether or not to take an additional road.  One reason to take over 
a road might be to ensure adequate emergency vehicle access. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to accept the request made by 
residents of the Patterson Hill subdivision located off Route 102 in Somesville that the Town of 
Mount Desert consider assuming ownership of the road and sewer system that serves their 
subdivision at the May 2023 town meeting, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
B. MDES Buildings and Grounds Improvements 
Chairman of the Mount Desert Elementary School Committee Brian Henckle reported that the 
school has some work planned.  No significant upgrades have been made to the school in 20 years.  
The school is preparing to make the final payment for debt accrued for the last improvements 
made.  Improvements proposed include windows, insulation, and a new storage building.  The pool 
and basketball area, which are owned by the Town, also need improvement.  Mr. Henckle 
suggested combining efforts with the Town.  The school is proposing to hire an architect and 
consulting firm who could address both the school’s needs, and work on the pool and basketball 
court.   
 
Chair Macauley pointed out that there’s very little detail on exactly what the scope of the work will 
entail.  He could not offer an opinion based on the information provided 
 
Mr. Henckle hoped the scope of services could be determined after the selection process.  The 
Town’s roll would be focused on the pool and basketball court.  This could be the priority for the 
consultant, and the school could then further decide their future moves.   
 
Mr. Wood pointed out that this wasn’t in the budget.  Would the proposal be on this year’s Town 
Meeting Warrant?  Mr. Wood worried about the budget, particularly with the high school 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 6  

 

considering a major addition and the Town funding fire station improvements.  The elementary 
school is not in dire condition.  Is the work being planned simply because the debt of the last 
project has finally been paid off? Mr. Wood first learned of the proposed project in the newspaper.  
He wondered what the reaction of the residents would be.   
 
Mr. Henckle clarified that this is the first phase of the planning process.  Payment on the previous 
bonding represents the limits of what the school will spend on these projects in any given year.  
Maintaining this amount would not affect the taxes.  The amount of taxes paid would be a 
continuation.   
 
Mr. Wood disagreed.  It would not be a continuation.  This is a new payment, similar to the old 
payment.  The last renovation was completed in 2003.   
 
Ms. Littlefield added that there are ongoing discussions regarding an island-wide middle school 
which could affect the school’s future use.  Given other projects occurring in Town it is bad 
timing.  Ms. Littlefield agreed the shed needs an upgrade.  It was good to see what the school is 
thinking about for future improvement plans.   
 
C. Harbor Committee requests consideration of adjusting the transient/seasonal summer 

dockage rates for the marina for vessels <49’ to $3.30/ft, the rate for vessels 50’<60’ 
to $3.80/ft and the rate for vessels 60’ to 99’ to $4.30/ft 

Harbormaster Lemoine reported the Harbor Committee reviews rates every year.  It was deemed 
prudent to increase rates by approximately 10%.  Mount Desert will remain less expensive than 
other marinas in the area.   
 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the Harbor Committee 
request to adjust the transient/seasonal summer dockage rates for the marina for vessels <49’ to 
$3.30/ft, the rate for vessels 50’<60’ to $3.80/ft and the rate for vessels 60’ to 99’ to $4.30/ft as 
presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
D. Harbor Committee requests consideration of adjusting the marina charges for daily 

power rates to $17.00 for30amp, $28.00 for 50amp and $50.00 for 100amp per day 
for summer electricity starting May 15th of 2023 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, adjusting the marina charges for 
daily power rates to $17.00 for30amp, $28.00 for 50amp and $50.00 for 100amp per day for 
summer electricity starting May 15th of 2023 as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
E. Harbor Committee requests consideration of adjusting the summer daily mooring 

rentals to $30.00 for a 200 series mooring rental 
Harbormaster Lemoine reported the current price is $25.00 – the same price as for a 100.  
The 200 series are increasingly desired.  The modest increase would help cover launch boat 
costs.   
 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, adjusting the summer daily 
mooring rentals to $30.00 for a 200 series mooring rental as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
F. Consideration of hosting a Rabies Clinic for Town of Mount Desert residents and 

their dogs on Saturday morning, December 10th. in conjunction with Town Clerk’s 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 7  

 

office to register dogs for 2023CY 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, hosting a Rabies Clinic for 
Town of Mount Desert residents and their dogs on Saturday morning, December 10, in 
conjunction with Town Clerk’s office to register dogs for 2023CY as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
Clerk Woolfolk explained that the clinic organizers will pay for the clinic unless a sponsor 
can be found.  Theoretically, the dog owner will get the vaccination for their dog, and then 
register the dog.  Town office staff will have to work a Saturday to do the registrations.  The 
event will be for Town of Mount Desert residents only. 
 
Ms. Carter suggested approaching the animal shelter in Ellsworth the Town gives funds to 
every year to see if they’d be willing to use those funds this year to sponsor the event.  These 
funds are not a third party request but paid as a line item within the budget.  Ms. Carter was 
told some of the funding hasn’t been used in years.   
 
Clerk Woolfolk asked if the meeting room space can be used in the event of inclement 
weather.  The Board agreed. 
 
G. Move signatures of Memorandum of Understanding with the Town of Bar Harbor 

regarding Ambulance Billing Services 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, signatures of Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Town of Bar Harbor regarding Ambulance Billing Services as 
presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
H. Review and consider proposed changes to the Town’s longevity policy as described in 

memo from Finance Director, Jake Wright 
Manager Lunt reported that these policy changes could improve retention.  The Town’s current 
longevity policy was in place when Manager Lunt started working for the Town.   
 
Manager Wright explained the proposed increase schedule.   
 
Manager Lunt noted the amounts are broken out into the various departments.  Some of the 
positions were adjusted.   
 
Mr. Mooers believed using a percentage levels the playing field.   
 
Mr. Wood felt that clear explanation of how the system will work is wise.  Those having worked 
at the Town longer will receive a larger increase, and this can be misunderstood by employees.   
 
Chair Macauley requested the finalized policy be brought to the Board for a vote. 
 
I. Authorize G.F. Johnston and Associates, on behalf of the Town of Mount Desert, to 

solicit bids to repair approximately two hundred lineal feet of erosion caused by a 
strong storm surge in 2020 to the Seal Harbor beach shoreline 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorization of G.F. 
Johnston and Associates, on behalf of the Town of Mount Desert, to solicit bids to repair 
approximately two hundred lineal feet of erosion caused by a strong storm surge in 2020 to the 
Seal Harbor beach shoreline as presented. 
 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 8  

 

Mr. Mooers asked about permitting necessary for this work.  Harbormaster Lemoine noted the 
Town had permits but they expired.  He’ll work on getting those renewed. 
 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
VIII. Other Business 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
The Board discussed oil.  Manager Lunt reported the pricing was received today.  If the 
Board would like to lock the price received in, they should act on it now.   
 
Mr. Wood asked for clarification on what the advantage was to not going with the fixed 
price.  Manager Lunt noted the price could drop to below the fixed price.  Mr. Wood did 
not feel such a drop was likely.   
 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to accept the No Frills Oil 
price of a $3.859 per gallon fixed price.  
Motion approved 5-0.  

 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 
Town Invoices AP#2331 11/08/2022 $1,094,886.52 

 AP#2333 11/22/2022 $264,892.86 
Total   $1,359,779.38 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of Treasurer’s 
Warrant as shown above. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 
below: 

State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2330 11/09/2022 $45,134.69 
 AP#2332 11/16/2022 $2,023.57 

Town Payroll PR#2311 11/11/2022 $142,612.65 
Total   $189,770.91 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s Payroll, 
State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 
 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 
Warrants as shown below: 

School Invoices    
School Payroll PR#10 11/11/2022 $97,905.60 
Voided Disbursements V#2303 11/16/2022 ($25.00) 
Total   $97,880.60 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 
Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
 



 

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
November 21, 2022 
Page 9  

 

 
 

Grand Total   $1,647,430.89 
 

X. Adjournment 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, to adjourn. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
The Meeting adjourned at 7:55PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Geoffrey Wood 





CONSENT AGENDA 

  









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Coastal Resources of Maine           92 Harold Bouchard Way           Hampden, ME 04444 
 

www.CoastalResourcesME.com    207-401-5131 
 

 

 

 

BYPASS NOTICE – Municipal Waste (Residential) 

FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC  
To:  Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP  
DATE: November 23, 2022 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:  

All MRC Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will continue to 
bypass to Juniper Ridge Landfill in Oldtown from Monday, November 28th, until December 4th. 
The remaining MRC communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to deliver to 
Crossroads in Norridgewock with no change. 
 

 
BYPASS PERIOD 

FROM:  November 28, 2022 
TO:  December 4, 2022 (Inclusive) 
 
REASON FOR BYPASS: Coastal Resources' inability to process incoming waste due to the 
suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties. Also, PERC 
is still filling staffing voids and completing maintenance.
 
Alton 
Bangor 
Bar Harbor 
Blue Hill/Surry 
Bradley 
Brewer 
Brownville 
Bucksport 
Burlington/Lowell 
Carmel 
Castine 
Central Penobscot 
Cherryfield 
Chester 
Clifton 
 

 
Dedham / Lucerne 
Dixmont 
Dover - Foxcroft 
Eddington 
Franklin 
Hampden 
Holden 
Hudson 
Lee 
Levant 
Mariaville 
Mattawamkeag 
Millinocket 
Milo 
MDI/ EMR communities  
 

 
(Tremont, Trenton, Cranberry 
Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor, 
Mount Desert) 
Northern Katahdin SW 
Orono 
Otis 
Pleasant River SWD 
Sherman 
Sorrento 
Springfield 
Steuben 
Sullivan 
Swan's Island 
Union River 
Verona Island

 
           Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event. 

 



 

  

 

  

Join Our Mailing List!  

  

 

 
 

  

 

Public Notice: Special Board Meeting  

Tuesday, November 29 
 

 
  

  

 

November 23, 2022 

 

Reminder, there is a Special Board of Directors Meeting this afternoon at 1PM. It will 

be virtual and mostly held in executive session and available on our Facebook page. 

We are also hosting another Special Board of Directors Meeting on Tuesday, 

November 29 to discuss the ongoing negotiations with Revere Capital Advisors LLC. 

The meeting will be from 1PM - 3PM and again mostly in Executive Session. 

 

Our office will be closed on Thursday and Friday in honor of the holiday. We wish 

you good health, full plates and happy Thanksgiving and hope you can enjoy it with 

friends and loved ones. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, INC. (MRC) 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

  

**Virtual Meeting** 

 

Special Board Meeting  

Tuesday, November 29 1-3 PM 

 

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001pEl3b1GOTo4N3IaikqhJVw2rngwq0pRgY2y4o5zHBvDYW1c_qdnj_PDhcZCnqSWI1pmJawdB_aqfO2UhD7QcP6jWGvdJscKAKFgGYfRJp6P4_0Ogou1U2VE81mX-UGnDN9U1RtzMNIW6sHJGKG1_5oPUCE_NGM2FlQG-uKlrIWvSSqpktH2i743VBfHEhBVCkgj62kZaNKmOz17EvVVnn3shfP8uuc9_QVm3eU7JHH2tQYzIqVvIpYxKMCN5pE5Gzv-C9dZwgsMuT4rjkeULrtjCwYcLsgPsRt6ilNVpzZBC-6utpOyridCefRbROrMpaKCrNUNJYSCCEq3R42Ips97w7gaIVY1aaj7_AVvkHbLgeaA3BUo6wakIqlXQoPTxdFNC7ZyKzoG7GqbShKnZOpNLf3ONGjzewgg17Oa8vik7Xr-CPzc3hg%3D%3D%26c%3Ddl8UG0yUiqxx3hcnVjzHYdo2bdO0bfAJJjboYhSL3v7Vt2p-5_hv2w%3D%3D%26ch%3DkFgp4swE8o_wEP-Uh96HVOU4-AXLk-TPNkvVJOHYXqRmqk4Q57e5QQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bF%2FMEyF8rWbN5g2ecurLeWmZ473Z4jItKZmHOsBJJMs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001pEl3b1GOTo4N3IaikqhJVw2rngwq0pRgY2y4o5zHBvDYW1c_qdnj_Mrfa7uhBsQxGTSRdyd4z438eOZcA8Y7r95vXew4vg86ncF8F4drJ24jeNmDfMKsCm5AiCGiD4ab6ixvTC7525Fpp12OpN6Cxg%3D%3D%26c%3Ddl8UG0yUiqxx3hcnVjzHYdo2bdO0bfAJJjboYhSL3v7Vt2p-5_hv2w%3D%3D%26ch%3DkFgp4swE8o_wEP-Uh96HVOU4-AXLk-TPNkvVJOHYXqRmqk4Q57e5QQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JPxxzn1m2xJLCGDWBIesJ9do7ckbSfg%2FTlGvDHwBbOY%3D&reserved=0


 Agenda  

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Executive Session per 1 M.R.S. § 405(6)(E) to consult with M.R.C.'s Legal 

Counsel Regarding Contractual Rights and Duties 

4. Action(s) as a result of executive session 

5. Adjournment   

   

Participation for the Public 

The majority of the Special Meeting will be spent in executive session. The meeting 

will be accessible to the public via live stream on Facebook, except for the executive 

session portion of the meeting. The meeting recording will also be uploaded to 

YouTube.  

  

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC 

Executive Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org 

or a MRC Board Member.   
 

 
  

  

 

E-mail MRC 

  

 

 
 

  

 

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

 
  

  

 

Address: 

20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 

Phone: 207-664-1700 
 

Visit our website  

  

   

 
 

     

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001HHrzoauyWEsTGW281hyBOI3vb_NTPTQf0EVAVpW-Gqmoo43gn4iLSnRUm4UZ3NXG5amLO_TCQFw3qs87mrzrYW1R6DzKKID3SShYIzE7yVi1SPU9ddTKHew9vDJd0kMBOPAhmAHm58ubj6NG_v7TCsZCwMvFQadu%26c%3DIOeK7PkZuNGJrPvQrO0xzcd8qQF99k2yUviG7Nsej8ySPiJzjQHZ0A%3D%3D%26ch%3D3IE6Gc0mwrs9uhw1ZX5gUlepPWaE8bBww6IV5uNS5mgJVNRAJqmgnA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NkhGkWpSqLv9e8y66%2FTwUjCgc%2FXwKizo9nmFC0%2FYEEI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001HHrzoauyWEsTGW281hyBOI3vb_NTPTQf0EVAVpW-Gqmoo43gn4iLSmZQyC9bh0JVig5ZO3GZbxrQ2tBdkk3TR6txMb_7GoNWz6EkZd7gx-Xm9L7Z_eGpoB8gLmj2Dly5V2GUIThyBiYmAa2Rp_BNmRqcCE4ny9L3fFH1zdHlWfrhat_0O4jPjRlLTCShDGpS%26c%3DIOeK7PkZuNGJrPvQrO0xzcd8qQF99k2yUviG7Nsej8ySPiJzjQHZ0A%3D%3D%26ch%3D3IE6Gc0mwrs9uhw1ZX5gUlepPWaE8bBww6IV5uNS5mgJVNRAJqmgnA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iJcwqHOd4L%2BodKG%2BYTY7FkiY1%2FrN%2FHLoep%2B800TZOdI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001WBnoLot24qOuIr8mBaQqHLWQw3DHDMDIDOi5JGHd7kvag2y95Yn-gJqTw8PDGwuQ0Ogbd43oN-O-mWBD_ju1dKFZ_SkXqzhUbkpSBC-dCWEHWDMOi3FsZYULOcznBtg-RAEPZoo7pn-eh27OzK35x8iy6vawEoVv%26c%3D_TOVXPQY5m7bvKsOaOmsT_ceqS4JNnpJ6iL8sLCo-WmvBW2YnS4cGg%3D%3D%26ch%3DQtCYegwYk5tuvNz1RsyLkTm6s_ZQmzAGOD8akNBegS1V6FHRaC2ZGQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AfM3EPmpGd1R3gL2zWuTLAhKyBlbyJDo%2BKFE2zwV7tM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001pEl3b1GOTo4N3IaikqhJVw2rngwq0pRgY2y4o5zHBvDYW1c_qdnj_Mrfa7uhBsQxGTSRdyd4z438eOZcA8Y7r95vXew4vg86ncF8F4drJ24jeNmDfMKsCm5AiCGiD4ab6ixvTC7525Fpp12OpN6Cxg%3D%3D%26c%3Ddl8UG0yUiqxx3hcnVjzHYdo2bdO0bfAJJjboYhSL3v7Vt2p-5_hv2w%3D%3D%26ch%3DkFgp4swE8o_wEP-Uh96HVOU4-AXLk-TPNkvVJOHYXqRmqk4Q57e5QQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JPxxzn1m2xJLCGDWBIesJ9do7ckbSfg%2FTlGvDHwBbOY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001pEl3b1GOTo4N3IaikqhJVw2rngwq0pRgY2y4o5zHBvDYW1c_qdnj_Mrfa7uhBsQxGTSRdyd4z438eOZcA8Y7r95vXew4vg86ncF8F4drJ24jeNmDfMKsCm5AiCGiD4ab6ixvTC7525Fpp12OpN6Cxg%3D%3D%26c%3Ddl8UG0yUiqxx3hcnVjzHYdo2bdO0bfAJJjboYhSL3v7Vt2p-5_hv2w%3D%3D%26ch%3DkFgp4swE8o_wEP-Uh96HVOU4-AXLk-TPNkvVJOHYXqRmqk4Q57e5QQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JPxxzn1m2xJLCGDWBIesJ9do7ckbSfg%2FTlGvDHwBbOY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001pEl3b1GOTo4N3IaikqhJVw2rngwq0pRgY2y4o5zHBvDYW1c_qdnj_LrJSrRcGaYygATgG47bITTVKseiC0Z-SD8zv_21L40Z7ETG7Wy1Qji_2vfNkEnoZ77maXPcB4-oSwtQpGU4SOIKXevpbzlc7BQzBYJnPXCi%26c%3Ddl8UG0yUiqxx3hcnVjzHYdo2bdO0bfAJJjboYhSL3v7Vt2p-5_hv2w%3D%3D%26ch%3DkFgp4swE8o_wEP-Uh96HVOU4-AXLk-TPNkvVJOHYXqRmqk4Q57e5QQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FCUvwq5sQZMh0haCzoDXbfwKhCLb2N3V0beg%2BApGKPU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001pEl3b1GOTo4N3IaikqhJVw2rngwq0pRgY2y4o5zHBvDYW1c_qdnj_JePJddIiKQCrBAlydjYtBvSR3Erj0gv2nxrprT0SpIFPT5aa6auygDhMVmb7Y_VG3px40DIovraRyglY1IU9Mk6Eb0eObPQzQ%3D%3D%26c%3Ddl8UG0yUiqxx3hcnVjzHYdo2bdO0bfAJJjboYhSL3v7Vt2p-5_hv2w%3D%3D%26ch%3DkFgp4swE8o_wEP-Uh96HVOU4-AXLk-TPNkvVJOHYXqRmqk4Q57e5QQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ce0cf8f46438c469df26f08dad15cde14%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638052494051866022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LYoBvwri6QxfsPPmRYcpXafNlaFwULv3u7MWig6usOA%3D&reserved=0












 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





 
Hi Kim  
Thanks for the info. The proposed dock would be the exact same size or slightly smaller; It would have 
lower freeboard.  
Charlie 
 
 
On Mon, Nov 28, 2022 at 2:46 PM Kim Keene <ceo@mtdesert.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon, John & Charlie- 

  

In reviewing the BOA Agenda for December 5, 2022, I noticed item “A” under Unfinished 

Business. 

  

I. Unfinished Business 

A.     Consideration of a rowing dock at Ponds End 

  

As, mentioned in previous emails. The property located, (Tax Map 010 Lot 068), at Ponds End is 

located in within the Resource Protection Zoning District.  

  

The existing dock system, at Pond’s End cannot be expanded or enlarged, as Piers, Docks, 

Wharves, Bridges and other Structures extending over or below the Normal High-Water Line, is 

not permitted in the Resource Protection District.  

  

3.4       Permitted, Conditional, and Excluded Uses by District: 

  

All land use activities, as indicated in the following table, shall conform with all of the 
applicable land use standards in Sections 6.A., 6.B., and 6.C. The district designation for a 
particular site shall be determined from the Official Land Use Zoning map. 

  

P          Use allowed without a permit (but the use must comply with all applicable 
land use standards  

mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org


C         Use allowed with conditional use approval from the Planning Board Use 
allowed with conditional use approval from the Planning Board, except where 
the code enforcement officer may authorize minor changes in the placement 
and size of improvements for an approved conditional use permit 

X          Use is prohibited 

CEO    Use allowed with a permit from the code enforcement officer 

  

Section 3.4 Permitted, Conditional, and Excluded Uses by District 

  

LAND USE: 

  

Districts 

  

  

VR 1 

VR 2 

  

R 1 

R 2 

SR 1 

SR 2 

SR 3 

SR 5 

  

RW 2 
RW 3 

  

VC 

  

SC 

  

C 

  

RP 

  

SP 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Piers, Docks, 
Wharves, Bridges 
and other Structures 
and Uses Extending 
over or below the 
Normal High-Water 
line or within a 
wetland (refer to 
Section 6C.7 

X C C C X C C X X 

  

  



4.4       Non-conforming Uses 

  

1.   Expansions.  Expansions of non-conforming uses are prohibited, except that 
non-conforming residential uses may, after obtaining a permit from the Planning Board, 
be expanded within existing residential structures or within expansions of such 
structures as allowed in Section 4.3.1 and 4.3.2 above. 

  

Pond’s End property and current activity use is not a Residential Use. 

  

Thank you.  

  

Kimberly Keene 

Code Enforcement Officer  

Town of Mount Desert 

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 

ceo@mtdesert.org  

Phone:  (207) 276-5731 or 276-5531 

Fax:  (207) 276-3232 

 

mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org


 

Consideration of a Rowing Dock at Ponds End, Somesville 

Downeast Rowing and Paddling Education  EIN 82-0989307; Maine non-profit: 20170459ND 

Charles Wray, representative 

Proposal: replace existing dock with same sized, low freeboard dock; paid for and donated by 

Downeast Rowing 

Current status and conditions at Ponds End

 

 

• 6’ x 40’ dock (240 sq ft) 

• Ramp 12’ x 70.5” (70.5 sq ft) 

• Total sq ft 310.5, exclusive of 

swim float 

 



 

Dock site 

 

 

Current dock construction 



What is the problem we are trying to solve?  Useability. 

 

Rowing docks have low freeboard and are extremely stable platforms and can be tastefully designed 

and installed. 

 



 

Local comparison data 

Megunticook Rowing Club https://www.megunticookrowing.org/, Camden 

 

 

 

  

https://www.megunticookrowing.org/


Lewiston Rowing 

 

 

Merrymeeting Bay Rowing rowbrunswick.org 

 



4T O

United States Department of the Interior
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

Acadia National Park
P.O.Box77

Bar Harbor, Maine 04609

NOV 2 2022

Durlin Lunt
Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert
P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Mr. Lunt:

I am writing to request that the Town of Mount Desert submit nominations for its seat on the Acadia
National Park Advisory Commission. The Town’s current representative is Kendall Davis. His term
expires on April 25, 2023. You may renominate Mr. Davis or submit other nominations for consideration
by the Secretary ofthe Interior (Secretary).

Congress created the Commission via Public Law 99-420 with the purpose to advise the Secretary and the
National Park Service (NPS) on matters relating to the management and development of Acadia National
Park (including the acquisition of lands, non-fee interests in lands, conservation easements, and
termination ofrights ofuse and occupancy). Pursuant to this legislation, the Secretary will appoint a
member from a list of individuals recommended by the Town of Mount Desert. The seat for the Town of
Mount Desert is a 3-year term.

To ensure timely appointments to the Commission, within 45 days of the date of this letter, we ask that
you submit through this office a letter to the Secretary nominating candidates to be considered as an
appointment to the Commission. Please provide a brief resume or biography (including date of birth,
home and business address, telephone numbers, and email) for each person you recommend. Please send
your correspondence to this office, Kathy Flanders, Superintendent’s Secretary, Acadia National Park,
P.O. Box 177, Bar Harbor, ME 04609, so that it may be submitted as a package with other nominations
to the Secretary.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Brandon Bies, Deputy Superintendent, at 207-
288-870 1 or brandon_biesnps.gov. Thank you for your consideration. I look forward to hearing from
you.

Sincerely,

KEVI N Digitally signed by KEVIN
SCHNEIDER

SCH N El DER Date: 2022.11.2113:38:53 -0500

Kevin B. Schneider
Superintendent

IN REPLY REFER TO:

7.A.2.(ACAD)

Cc: Kendall Davis









 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency 

Management Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
firechief@mtdesert.org 

  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: December 1, 2022 
Re: Request authorization to replace boilers at MDFD station #2 

 

I would like to request authorization from the Select Board to use Fire Stations Building 
Reserve funds to replace a duplex oil-fired boiler system at the Mount Desert Fire 
Department station #2(Seal Harbor). There is a current balance of $130,234.39 in that 
account. The current system is original equipment installed when the station was built in 
1989. In 2019 I was advised by service technicians that perform our annual cleaning 
and maintenance that the boilers need to be replaced due to their age and deteriorating 
conditions. This heating system provides heat to the entire building, including the truck 
bays and the community room on the top floor.   

I contacted 4 vendors and requested proposals to replace the existing system with a similar set 
up. 3 of the 4 responded and provided proposals. They are as follows: 

1. Dead River - $32,162.16 

2. R.H. Foster - $26,625.00 

3. ABM Mechanical, Inc. - $20,500.00 

I will be recommending to the Board to award the project to ABM Mechanical, Inc. in an amount 
not to exceed $23,757.00. I have added an extra $3,757.00(15%) as a contingency to cover any 
unexpected problems with replacement.  

I did inquire about the use of heat pumps as an alternative which was requested last year by one 
of our Select Board members. All heating contractors I talked to advised me that due to the size 
of the building and the large open spaces in the community room and truck bays, utilizing heat 
pumps would be impractical in this situation. The use of heat pumps may be used as an auxiliary 
heat source which would be a more suitable application in this case. At this time, I have not 
budgeted for the installation of heat pumps at any of the fire stations, although there were some 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


2 
 

installed a station 3 during that renovation. And there will be some used in the fire station 
expansion project in Northeast Harbor.  

 

      Thank you.   



 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency 

Management Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
firechief@mtdesert.org 

  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: December 1, 2022 
Re: Request authorization to purchase equipment for MDFD station #1 

 

I would like to request authorization from the Select Board to initiate the purchase of 
miscellaneous equipment in association with the expansion project at Mount Desert Fire 
Department station #1. There are 3 primary items I would like to order now, fitness room 
equipment, gear storage lockers and an air compressor. All these items were included in the 
overall project cost when we put those number together last year for a bond. Some has 
increased, and some have decreased. In whole, we are under budget for this equipment 
despite underestimating inflation at 7% in the last year. There are two main reasons for 
placing orders for these items now. One is to avoid price increases scheduled to take affect 
sometime after the first of the year, and the other is to prevent any project delays due to 
supply chain issues, some of which we are still experiencing with the project at station #3. 

I asked two of our staff members that has extensive experience with fitness equipment, Lt. 
Chapin McFarland and FF/EMT Kate Joseph, to find sources and come up with a list of 
essential equipment needed for a fire station exercise room. Both indicated the best vendor 
for such equipment would be Gronk Fitness Equipment out of Williamsville, N.Y. Two 
reasons were given for this, one being both were very familiar with the equipment as Gronk’s 
outfitted both the Neighborhood House and the Harbor House for their fitness rooms. And the 
other, Gronk’s is the closet source to us that will come up and setup all equipment at our 
facility. It was for these reasons that I did not seek a competitive bid for these building project 
items. I had budgeted $16,500.00 for this last year. The proposal is for $22,212.41 and 
includes a cross fit rack, exercise bike, treadmill, weight bench, functional trainer rack, along 
with assorted barbells, dumbbells, and hand weights. 

The compressor we would like to purchase is a Bauer self-contained breathing air 
compressor. This will refill the air cylinders used for fire ground and other operations. 
Currently we have a 21-year-old compressor connected to a Bauer fill station (used to fill the 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


2 
 

cylinders with air). We replaced the original fill station in 2018. Both are mounted on a truck. 
Replacing the compressor with the new Bauer model will enable us to place both in the new 
station and remove the vehicle from our fleet. I did not seek a competitive bid for the 
compressor because I wanted to stay with the Bauer brand so it would match up with our fill 
station. There was only one authorized local dealer for Bauer. I had budgeted $59,280.00 last 
year and the proposal is for $52,500.00. This covers cost of equipment, shipping, and 
installation.  

The gear racks I am proposing to purchase are used to store firefighters PPE (personal 
protective clothing), or commonly called “turnout” gear. I am requesting to buy the Ready 
Rack brand since these are the same racks we had been using in station 1 and are currently 
using in other stations. We were also able to salvage and repurpose some of the existing 
Ready Racks from NEH which kept the cost down over what was budgeted. I had budgeted 
$30,000.00 for gear Racks last year and the proposals below came in substantially lower. 
The 2 venders I solicited proposal for were local dealers who carry the Ready Rack line: 

1. Fire Tech & Safety of New England, Inc. - $9,210.75 

2. Industrial Protection Services, LLC - $8,161.00 

I will be recommending to the Board to purchase the gear racks from Industrial Protection 
Services in the amount of $8,161.00.  

         

 

      Thank you.   



   

To:  Selectboard 

From:  Durlin E. Lunt 

Date:  November 29, 2022 

Subject:  Permission to apply for small municipality retrofits program through Efficiency Maine 

Efficiency Maine is seeking applications for heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) projects in 
small Maine municipality buildings. I have enclosed the program application in your packet. It is a very 
simple process that could result in an incentive award of twenty-eight hundred dollars for each heat 
pump unit purchased. 

Mount Desert has utilized heat pumps for several years in the town office as well as other venues (NEH 
Wastewater Plant & Highway Garage). They are both efficient and effective for both heating and 
cooling. 

Two buildings that could use heat pumps are the Harbor Master building and the Visitor Center at the 
marina. Despite being located near the water, both buildings get quite warm during the summer 
months. With your permission I will apply for a unit for each of them. 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager 

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

 
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
manager@mtdesert.org 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org












From: Durlin Lunt
To: Town Clerk
Subject: FW: FW: Conflict of Interest Considerations
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 10:03:30 AM

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org>
Cc: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; Kim Keene <ceo@mtdesert.org>; Martha Dudman
<marthadudman@gmail.com>; Noel Musson <noel@themussongroup.com>; Rick Mooers
(rickmooers@gmail.com) <rickmooers@gmail.com>; Wendy Littlefield <wlittlefield@mdirss.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Conflict of Interest Considerations
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Yes please- thank you.
 
On Wed, Nov 30, 2022 at 8:44 AM Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Here is the opinion from Andy on conflict of interest of boards and committees including ad-hoc
committees such as LUZO. I assume that you would like this to be on the agenda for Monday night
 
 
Durlin E. Lunt
MPA ,CMM
Town Manager
Mount Desert, Maine
manager@mtdesert.org
 
(207) 276-5531
 

From: Andrew Hamilton <ahamilton@eatonpeabody.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 8:17 AM
To: Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org>
Cc: Rebecca Hanscom <rhanscom@eatonpeabody.com>
Subject: Conflict of Interest Considerations
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Durlin—
 
You have asked me to address the topic of conflict of interest considerations relating to the
manner and approach to appointed or elected officials on Town Boards and Committees
disclosing their potential conflicts and addressing them, and whether a conflict requires a Board

mailto:manager@mtdesert.org
mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:jbmacauley3@gmail.com
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org
mailto:gwood@mtdesert.org
mailto:ceo@mtdesert.org
mailto:marthadudman@gmail.com
mailto:noel@themussongroup.com
mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:wlittlefield@mdirss.org
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org
mailto:ahamilton@eatonpeabody.com
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org
mailto:rhanscom@eatonpeabody.com


or Committee member to terminate their service on a Board or Committee altogether.
 
My response to your inquiry is guided by 30-A M.R.S. Section 2605, as well as “common law”
conflict and bias principles announced by the Maine courts.
 
Consistent with 30-A M.R.S. Section 2605, Section 6.1 of the Mount Desert Charter also provides:
 
6.1 PERSONAL FINANCIAL INTEREST. Any officer, official or employee who has any financial
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract with the Town or in the sale of any land, materials,
supplies or services to the Town or to a contractor supplying the Town shall make known that
interest and shall refrain from voting upon or otherwise participating in his capacity as an officer,
official or employee in making of such sale or in the making or performance of such contract.
Violation of this section with the knowledge express or implied of the person or corporation
contracting with or making a sale to the Town shall render the contract or sale voidable by the
Board.
 
This provision of the Town Charter is a narrower analogue of this provision of the Maine statutory
conflict law rules at Section 2605(1) and (5).  They provide:
 

1. Voting.  The vote of a body is voidable when any official in an official position votes
on any question in which that official has a direct or an indirect pecuniary interest. 
(emphasis supplied).

 

4.  Direct or indirect pecuniary interest.  In the absence of actual fraud, an official of
a body of the municipality, county government or a quasi-municipal corporation involved in
a question or in the negotiation or award of a contract is deemed to have a direct or indirect
pecuniary interest in a question or in a contract where the official is an officer, director,
partner, associate, employee or stockholder of a private corporation, business or other
economic entity to which the question relates or with which the unit of municipal, county
government or the quasi-municipal corporation contracts only where the official is directly
or indirectly the owner of at least 10% of the stock of the private corporation or owns at
least a 10% interest in the business or other economic entity.  

 
When an official is deemed to have a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the vote on the
question or the contract is not voidable and actionable if the official makes full disclosure of
interest before any action is taken and if the official abstains from voting, from the
negotiation or award of the contract and from otherwise attempting to influence a decision
in which that official has an interest. The official's disclosure and a notice of abstention
from taking part in a decision in which the official has an interest shall be recorded with the
clerk or secretary of the municipal or county government or the quasi-municipal
corporation.  (emphasis supplied).
 
I understand that this question has arisen in the context of an ad hoc committee of the Town
where a given appointed member of the advisory committee may have a conflict of interest
on a given question before the Committee.



 
First, a conflict of interest by a member on a given question before the Committee neither
precludes that member from serving on the Committee or requires her or his termination
from service on the Committee.  The reason we have rules that necessitate disclosure (e.g.,
member states “I believe I have a conflict of interest in this question”), vote by the Board or
Committee (after any discussion, vote by the Board or Committee as to whether the member
has a conflict) and abstention (e.g., Member removes from the seat at the table and sits out
in the audience so that s/he does not participate on the decision) is this.  If every time that an
individual has a potential conflict on a given question, the person were to be precluded or
terminated from service, it would be unnecessary to have a question-specific conflict
disclosure/ vote/ abstention rule.  More specifically, the reason we have the method
prescribed for disclosure in 30-A M.R.S. Section 2605, confirmed by Section 6.1 of the
Charter and by common law case decisions on conflicts and bias, is because conflicts and
bias analysis is fact specific and question specific; the analysis under the law is transactional
in nature and not broadly prohibitive.  It is indeed hard to imagine a scenario wherein a
prospective member’s financial interest in a specific transaction will always preclude that
member from participating in advising or ruling on ALL questions coming before the Board
or Committee.  If anyone has such a broad-based preclusion rule in mind, they need to
identify it because we are unaware of such a broad-based rule in either Maine statutes or
case law; and Section 6.1 of the Charter (cited above) confirms the transactional nature (the
question-specific) mode of analysis on conflicts of interest undertaken in all Maine towns
across the State.
 
Second, irrespective of the Board or Committee, any “body” where a member serves is
required to use the best practice rule highlighted from 2605(4) above; disclosure and
ensuing action after disclosure per the statutory rule results in the body’s action on the
question being NOT actionable and not voidable.  Although there is a sound argument that a
body of the Town that acts only in an advisory capacity may not have a financial interest in
the question to be the subject of an advisory recommendation, the plain text of 2605 is the
requisite guide for the Town as to how the Town avoids any legal challenge (again, not
actionable or voidable) if disclosure and ensuing action are engaged per the guidance of the
statute.  I also note that given that there are several conflict and/or bias rules and they each
turn on the specific facts, specific advice as to how conflicts or bias are analyzed under the
variety of rules must be given in the context of specific facts as to a given question or the
member’s potential conflict or bias and cannot be completely covered in this review.  The
important thing to remember is that 2605(4) provides a universal guide to when and how
disclosure is made by the member on a given question.
 
In conclusion, there is no broad-based conflict Board or Committee service preclusion rule
since the statutory and common law conflict rules are transactional or question specific, and
the best and necessary practice of all “bodies” of the Town is for the member who has a
conflict of interest to make disclosure, conduct a vote of the body to determine whether the
member indeed has a conflict of interest, record that disclosure and vote with the Town
clerk and/or Board or Committee secretary, and then the member abstains from participation
in any way if she or he has been determined to have a conflict.  That prevents the conflict or
bias from becoming actionable or voidable as to the question being reviewed by the body.
 
We can address detailed questions if you or the members of your Select Board have further
questions.
 



Kind regards,
 
Andy

 

 

 
 

Andrew Hamilton
Eaton Peabody
80 Exchange St.
Bangor, ME 04401
Direct: 207-992-4332
Professional Profile | Website

This message, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the designated recipient, and is otherwise confidential as
a matter of law. If you are not a designated recipient, you must not review, print, copy, distribute, or retain a copy of this
message or any of the attachments. If you received this e-mail by mistake, please notify the sender by return e-mail
immediately, and destroy or delete this message. Thank you.

--
John B Macauley, Ph.D.
Otter Creek, Maine

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F80%2BExchange%2BSt.%2B%250D%250ABangor%2C%2BME%2B04401%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C3ba91762cc8d47a8c33008dad2e40862%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638054174093789497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VF7Cnrfbg4bQohi95REsP%2BJZCLH9ESHzmY0LjiVBIo8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F80%2BExchange%2BSt.%2B%250D%250ABangor%2C%2BME%2B04401%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C3ba91762cc8d47a8c33008dad2e40862%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638054174093789497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VF7Cnrfbg4bQohi95REsP%2BJZCLH9ESHzmY0LjiVBIo8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eatonpeabody.com%2Fpeople%2Fp-andrew-hamilton%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C3ba91762cc8d47a8c33008dad2e40862%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638054174093789497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u0oICeS50Jgw%2BDApWyGIGfrjSSEK5QFywjC1JzwHNJY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eatonpeabody.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C3ba91762cc8d47a8c33008dad2e40862%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638054174093789497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oqYREXIGFWwxQuH4vXIgo%2FdTYO0pzjQF84p7mojo6dw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eatonpeabody.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C3ba91762cc8d47a8c33008dad2e40862%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638054174093789497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oqYREXIGFWwxQuH4vXIgo%2FdTYO0pzjQF84p7mojo6dw%3D&reserved=0


 

Selectboard, 

Please accept the following as a high‐level analysis of the proposed FY 2024 capital improvement plan.  

Noted Improvements to CIP Format 

‐ Future value estimation option based on purchase price, estimated inflation rate, and years to 

replacement 

o This function allows Department Heads to plan for purchases using defined assumptions 

rather than solely estimated cost based on professional knowledge. This is especially 

useful for determining planning cost for assets with longer useful lives. 

‐ Cost modification option for additional cost to be incurred if a renewable model of the asset is 

purchased, if applicable.  

o This function allows Department Heads to address goals identified in the Town’s Climate 

Action Plan by estimating actionable premiums to be incurred to purchase renewable 

energy models when appropriate. The premium estimate used, when applicable, across 

most departments was 10% of the replacement cost (estimated or future value derived). 

This also provides a usable metric to compare renewable and non‐renewable models in 

the marketplace to determine when the difference becomes actionable.  

‐ Improved disclosure of assets planned to be replaced through bonding rather than the Capital 

Improvement Plan 

General Operating CIP 

‐ Overall increase in funding from $1,069,436 to $1,285,503 (20.20% increase, 16% net of cruiser 

appropriation wash discussed below) 

o 0.80%: Net change as a percent of prior year Municipal budget 

‐ Planned reclassifications/repurposing of reserves to be approved by Town Meeting articles: 

o “Town Manager Telephone Reserve” repurposed as “Technology Reserve” 

 This proposal comes primarily from a recent finding that the Police 

Department’s “virtual desktop” project could be expanded to have Town‐wide 

beneficial implications. As it did not seem appropriate for the Police 

Department reserve to incur the increased cost between what would be 

sufficient for just the Police Department’s needs and the scalable version with 

Town of Mount Desert 
Jake Wright, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 



Town‐wide implications, the concept of repurposing the telephone reserve as a 

broader technology reserve appeared suitable.  

o “Assessment Capital Improvement Reserve” balance transferred to “Revaluation 

Reserve” 

 The Vision Server is currently the only asset attributable to the Assessment Cap 

Imp Reserve, which is no longer needed due to cloud hosted service. Instead of 

having unused funds sit in the reserve account, Town Meeting could repurpose 

the funds to subsidize the FY24 revaluation reserve funding. Largely due to this 

proposal, Assessment reserves show a reduction in funding from $21,375 in 

FY23 to $18,421 in FY24 (‐13.82%).  

o “Police Training Cost Reserve” balance transferred to “Police Capital Improvement 

Reserve” 

 Per Chief Willis, PD training went to a fully integrated system with BHPD in 

2020. As with the aforementioned example, instead of having unused funds sit 

in the reserve account, Town Meeting could repurpose the funds to subsidize 

the FY24 Capital Improvement Reserve. This subsidization works in conjunction 

with the recommendation to fund PD Cruisers through the reserve account 

instead of annual appropriations to allow stable funding despite adding assets 

to be funding through CIP. Funding the cruisers through CIP provides better 

disclosure of future expected purposes while capitalizing on investment 

earnings to reduce net cost of said assets.  

‐ Increases to several Public Works Reserve contributions are recommended by Tony Smith, 

Public Works Consultant, in conjunction with Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent, and Ed 

Montague, Wastewater Superintendent. This is in response to substantial increases in costs 

being experienced in these sectors.   

Marina CIP 

‐ Overall increase in funding from $41,498 in FY23 to $66,154.74 proposed in FY24 (59.42% 

increase from FY23 to FY24, 20.63% decrease from FY22 funding of $83,347) 

o The increase from FY23 to FY24 appears largely attributable to actual costs experienced 

over the last year or so exceeding planned expectations. From a historical perspective, 

the Marina CIP contributions are still low as steps were taken to more accurately 

account for existing reserve funds in proposed funding calculations. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Jake Wright 

Finance Director 



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

2
0
2
4

In
fl
at
io
n
 R
at
e
 f
o
r 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 E
st
im

at
io
n

5%

M
u
n
ic
ip
a
l M

a
n
ag
em

en
t

3
0
,2
7
7
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 T
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 S
ys
te
m
 f
o
r 
B
u
ild
in
g 

2
0
1
5

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

38
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

38
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
,8
34
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

26
,6
65
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

26
,6
65
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 In
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 in
vo
lv
e
d
 in

 o
ri
gi
n
al
 p
u
rc
h
as
e
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
h
av
e
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e‐
d
o
n
e
. S
o
, F
u
tu
re
 

va
lu
e
 c
al
cu
la
ti
o
n
 is
 o
ve
rs
ta
te
d
. U

se
 e
st
im

at
e
d
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 
p
la
n
n
in
g 
p
u
rp
o
se
s.
 

 V
ir
tu
al
 D
e
sk
to
p
 P
ro
je
ct
 

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

60
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

18
,4
43
.1
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

50
,7
78
.4
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

50
,7
78
.4
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

e
st
im

at
e
d
 c
o
st
 o
f 
M
D
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
p
ro
je
ct
 =
 $
1
2
0
k 
to
 b
e
 a
cc
o
m
p
lis
h
e
d
 in

 F
Y2
5

4
0
2
0
1
0
0‐
2
4
2
0
9

 T
o
w
n
 M

an
ag
e
r 
Te
le
p
h
o
n
e
 R
es
er
ve

R
e
p
u
rp
o
se
 a
s 
"T
o
w
n
‐W

id
e
 T
e
ch
n
o
lo
gy
 R
es
er
ve
" 

p
e
r 
A
rt
ic
le
 _
__
_
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

   
To

ta
l M

u
n
ic
ip
a
l M

a
n
ag
em

en
t

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
8,
50
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

98
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

30
,2
77
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

77
,4
44
.1
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

77
,4
44
.1
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

T
o
w
n
 C
le
rk

4
0
2
0
2
0
0‐
2
4
2
0
5‐
4
2
1

C
le
rk
s 
‐ 
Ta
b
u
la
ti
n
g 
M
ac
h
in
e

  t
ab
u
la
ti
n
g 
m
ac
h
in
e
   

2
0
2
4

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

10
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

10
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
2
,4
7
0
.8
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
,4
70
.8
5)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
47
0.
85

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 t
ab
u
la
to
r 
fu
n
d
s 
to
 b
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
 if
 le
as
e
 a
rr
an
ge
m
e
n
t 
e
ve
r 
n
e
ga
te
d
, a
vo
id
 n
e
tt
in
g 

ag
ai
n
st
 h
is
to
ri
ca
l p
re
se
rv
at
io
n
 f
u
n
d
in
g 

4
0
2
0
2
0
0‐
2
4
2
0
5‐
4
2
2

C
le
rk
s 
‐ 
H
is
to
ri
ca
l P
re
se
rv
at
io
n

 h
is
to
ri
c 
p
re
se
rv
at
io
n
 

2
0
1
7

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
2

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
,5
26
.8
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

32
,5
26
.8
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3
3
,4
9
1
.4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(9
6
4
.5
5
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9
6
4
.5
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

av
o
id
 n
e
tt
in
g 
ag
ai
n
st
 o
th
e
r 
lin
e
s

4
0
2
0
2
0
0‐
2
4
2
0
5

C
le
rk
s 
R
es
er
ve

 S
to
ra
ge

 Im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 ‐
 C
le
rk
 r
el
at
e
d
 

4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

50
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

12
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
0
,6
6
4
.6
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
83
3.
8
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
83
3.
85

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

   
To

ta
l T
o
w
n
 C
le
rk

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

92
,5
26
.8
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

55
,0
26
.8
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

56
,6
26
.8
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
39
8.
4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
43
5.
40

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
83
3.
85

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

Fi
n
a
n
ce
 D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
1
6
,0
9
0
.9
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 C
o
m
p
u
te
r 
N
e
tw

o
rk
 S
e
rv
e
r 
&
 

Sm
ar
tb
o
ar
d
/P
ro
je
ct
o
rs
/S
cr
ee
n
s 

2
0
1
7

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
11
4.
3
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
96
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
96
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
e
n
tr
al
 n
e
tw

o
rk
 s
er
ve
r

 S
m
ar
tb
o
ar
d
/P
ro
je
ct
o
rs
/S
cr
ee
n
s 

2
0
1
9

9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

10
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

2,
50
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
59
5.
3
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
85
1.
1
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
85
1.
17

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

co
n
fe
re
n
ce
 r
o
o
m
 a
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g 
ro
o
m

 S
to
ra
ge

 N
e
e
d
s 

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

10
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

10
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,3
81
.2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(3
8
1
.2
7
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(3
8
1
.2
7
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
0
2
0
5
0
0‐
24
20
6

Tr
e
as
u
re
r 
C
ap

 Im
p
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

   
To

ta
l F
in
a
n
ce
 D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

29
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

15
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

16
,0
90
.9
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
43
1.
7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
43
1.
77

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

A
ss
es
si
n
g 
D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t

4
0
2
0
6
0
0‐
2
4
2
0
8

A
ss
es
sm

en
t 
C
ap

 Im
p
 R
es
er
ve

 V
is
io
n
 S
e
rv
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
43
1.
6
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(8
,4
31
.6
2)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
43
1.
62

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 S
e
e
 a
rt
ic
le
 _
__
__

 t
o
 r
ep

u
rp
o
se
 f
u
n
d
s 
/ 
Se
rv
e
r 
n
o
  lo
n
ge
r 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 c
lo
u
d
 

h
o
st
e
d
 s
er
vi
ce
 

4
0
2
0
6
0
0‐
2
4
2
0
7

R
e
va
lu
at
io
n
 R
es
er
ve

 R
e
va
lu
at
io
n
 R
es
er
ve
 

2
0
2
2

8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

30
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
.0
0

   
   
   
 

50
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

18
1,
39
6.
1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

19
,7
67
.3
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(8
,4
31
.6
2)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
,3
35
.6
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
2
0
6
0
0‐
2
4
2
1
1

A
ss
es
so
r‐
A
e
ri
al
 P
h
o
to
 R
es
er
ve

 A
e
ri
al
 O
rt
h
o
 P
h
o
to
gr
ap
h
y 

2
0
2
0

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

20
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
,9
45
.8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
05
4.
1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7,
05
4.
13

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

   
To

ta
l A

ss
es
si
n
g 
D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

70
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

20
2,
77
3.
6
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

18
,3
89
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

18
,3
89
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

C
o
d
e 
En

fo
rc
em

en
t

4
0
2
0
7
0
0‐
2
4
2
8
3

C
EO

 W
o
rk
 T
ru
ck
 R
es
er
ve

 2
0
1
8 
C
h
ve
ro
le
t 
C
o
lo
ra
d
o
 

2
0
1
9

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

44
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

22
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

32
,3
37
.9
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
83
1.
0
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5,
83
1.
02

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

   
To

ta
l C
o
d
e 
En

fo
rc
em

en
t

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

44
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

22
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

32
,3
37
.9
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
83
1.
0
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
83
1.
02

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

U
n
a
llo

ca
te
d
 B
en

ef
it
s

4
0
2
0
8
0
0‐
2
4
2
1
2

B
e
n
e
fi
t 
A
cc
ru
al
  R
es
er
ve

 B
en

ef
it
 A
cc
ru
al
 D
is
b
u
rs
e
m
e
n
ts
 

2
0
2
1

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

16
6,
44
2.
2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

16
6,
44
2.
2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

17
7,
37
8.
2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
0,
93
5.
9
4)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
06
4.
07

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 m
ai
n
ta
in
 5
0
%
 o
f 
ac
cr
u
ed

 c
o
m
p
e
n
sa
te
d
 a
b
se
n
ce
s 
lia
b
ili
ty
/ 
lia
b
ili
ty
 a
t 
ti
m
e
 o
f 

an
al
ys
is
, u
n
au
d
it
e
d
 =
 $
33
2,
88
4.
53

 /
 a
d
d
'l 
fo
r 
p
o
ss
ib
le
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
cc
ru
al
 

re
d
em

p
ti
o
n
 p
o
lic
y 
an
d
 v
ar
ia
n
ce
 in

 a
ct
u
al
 v
s.
 e
st
im

at
e
d
 li
ab
ili
ty
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,9
35
.9
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

10
,9
35
.9
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

ze
ro
‐o
u
t 
n
e
ga
ti
ve
 c
al
cu
la
te
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

   
To

ta
l U

n
a
llo

ca
te
d
 B
en

ef
it
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

16
6,
44
2.
2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

16
6,
44
2.
2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

17
7,
37
8.
2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
0,
93
5.
9
4)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

25
,9
35
.9
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

P
o
lic
e
 D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t

   
P
D
 C
a
p
it
a
l I
m
p
ro
ve
m
en

t
9
0
,1
7
5
.2
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
1
1
4

 2
0
2
0 
Fo
rd
 F
‐1
5
0 
P
o
lic
e
 R
e
sp
o
n
d
e
r 
#4
1
1
4 

2
0
2
3

4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

53
,6
80
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

13
,4
20
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
09
1.
3
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
,1
47
.1
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
,1
47
.1
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
1
1
3

 2
0
2
0 
Fo
rd
 S
U
V
 C
ru
is
e
r 
P
at
ro
l #
4
1
1
3 

2
0
2
1

3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

44
,9
90
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

44
,9
90
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

30
,4
78
.2
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,5
11
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

14
,5
11
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
1
1
5

 2
0
2
3 
SU

V
 C
ru
is
e
r 
P
at
ro
l #
4
1
1
5 

2
0
2
3

3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

46
,8
60
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

15
,6
20
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,5
81
.6
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
,0
92
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,0
92
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
1
0
9

 2
0
1
7 
SU

V
 C
ru
is
e
r 
‐ 
C
h
ie
f 
#4
1
0
9 

2
0
2
3

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

38
,8
30
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

7,
76
6.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
26
1.
0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6,
71
3.
7
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6,
71
3.
79

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 2
0
1
7 
to
 2
0
2
3 
cr
u
is
e
r 
fu
n
d
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
gh

 O
p
er
at
in
g 
B
u
d
ge
t 

 C
ru
is
e
r 
M
o
b
ile

 D
at
a 
Te
rm

in
al
s 
an
d
 

A
cc
e
ss
o
ri
e
s 
(4
) 

2
0
1
8

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

lin
e
 c
an

 b
e
 r
em

o
ve
d

C
ap
it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t 
Sc
h
e
d
u
le
 f
o
r 
fi
sc
al
 y
ea
r:



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

 H
an
d
gu
n
s 
(1
5
) 

2
0
1
3

1
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7,
20
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

2,
40
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
62
5.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
85
8.
0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
85
8.
04

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 R
if
le
s 
(6
) 

2
0
2
2

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
2

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,2
50
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9
.0
0

   
   
   
 

1,
36
1.
11

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
2
2
.0
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
25
8.
6
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
25
8.
66

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 W
at
ch
gu
ar
d
 D
ig
it
al
 V
id
eo

 C
ru
is
e
r 

R
ec
o
rd
er
s 
(4
) 

2
0
2
0

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

16
,2
50
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
,0
08
.4
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,7
45
.7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(2
,2
44
.0
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
50
1.
76

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
/4
/2
2 
e
n
cu
m
b
e
rm

e
n
t 
le
ss
 a
p
p
lic
ab
le
 e
xp
e
n
d
it
u
re
s 
‐ 
W
at
ch
gu
ar
d

 R
ad
ar
 U
n
it
s 
(3
) 

2
0
1
4

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
15
5.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

5,
15
5.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
49
2.
2
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
66
2.
7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
66
2.
77

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 P
o
rt
ab
le
 R
ad
io
s 
(1
2
) 

2
0
1
5

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

16
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

8,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
41
9.
5
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
29
0.
2
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5,
29
0.
22

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 S
p
e
e
d
 T
ra
ile
r 

2
0
1
5

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

7,
50
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
08
0.
8
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
95
9.
5
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
95
9.
58

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 R
ec
o
rd
s 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
Sy
st
e
m
 ‐
 

2
0
1
4

1
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

2,
50
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
69
3.
6
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
65
3.
1
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
65
3.
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Tr
an
sf
er
 t
o
 V
ir
tu
al
 D
e
sk
to
p
 P
ro
je
ct

 T
as
e
rs
 (
7
) 

2
0
2
3

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
,1
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

4,
02
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
72
3.
3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
47
5.
3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
47
5.
33

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 A
ED

 U
n
it
s 
in
 C
ru
is
e
rs
 (
4
) 

2
0
2
2

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
  f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7,
40
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

1,
85
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
25
3.
2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
53
6.
6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
53
6.
68

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 P
ar
ki
n
g 
K
io
sk
s 
&
 S
o
ft
w
ar
e 

2
0
2
2

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
11
5.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

2,
27
8.
75

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
54
3.
7
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
89
2.
8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
89
2.
82

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
/4
/2
2 
e
n
cu
m
b
e
rm

e
n
t 
le
ss
 a
p
p
lic
ab
le
 e
xp
e
n
d
it
u
re
s 
‐ 
P
ar
ki
n
g

7,
74
8.
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
74
8.
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

to
 a
gr
ee

 t
o
 h
is
to
ri
ca
l a
d
eq

u
at
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g

4
0
4
0
1
0
0‐
2
4
4
0
5

P
o
lic
e 
C
ap

 Im
p
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(6
5,
91
7.
76
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(6
5,
91
7.
76
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 S
e
e
 a
rt
ic
le
 _
__
_
  t
o
 r
ep

u
rp
o
se
 t
ra
in
in
g 
re
se
rv
e 
fu
n
d
s 
to
 C
ap
it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t 

 

   
P
D
 C
a
p
it
a
l I
m
p
ro
ve
m
en

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

31
4,
08
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
3,
11
0.
8
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

90
,1
75
.2
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

78
,7
98
.5
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(6
0,
41
3.
57
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

18
,3
85
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(B
)

   
P
D
 T
ra
in
in
g

4
0
4
0
1
0
0‐
2
4
4
7
3

P
o
lic
e 
Tr
ai
n
in
g 
C
o
st
 R
es
er
ve

 T
ra
in
in
g 
C
o
st
s 

2
0
2
0

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

65
,9
17
.7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(6
5,
91
7.
7
6)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

65
,9
17
.7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 F
u
lly
 in
te
gr
at
ed

 s
ys
te
m
 w
it
h
 B
H
P
D
 in

 2
0
2
0
, r
ep

u
rp
o
se
 f
u
n
d
s 
p
e
r 
ar
ti
cl
e
 _
__
_
 

 

   
P
D
 T
ra
in
in
g

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

65
,9
17
.7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(6
5,
91
7.
7
6)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

65
,9
17
.7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(B
)

   
To

ta
l P
o
lic
e
 D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
 S
u
m
 o
f 
(B
) 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

31
4,
08
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
3,
11
0.
8
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
6,
09
3.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

12
,8
80
.8
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
50
4.
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

18
,3
85
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

Fi
re
 D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t

  F
D
 T
ru
ck
 a
n
d
 E
q
u
ip
m
en

t
4
6
7
,7
9
9
.4
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Ta
n
ke
r 
5

 2
0
1
2 
Fe
rr
ar
a/
Ig
n
it
o
r 
2
5
0
0 
G
a.
 T
an
ke
r 

2
0
1
2

1
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
02
4,
50
8.
1
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

14
6,
35
8.
3
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

36
,1
32
.9
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
1,
19
6.
4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
1,
19
6.
45

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

En
gi
n
e
 2

 2
0
1
7 
Fe
rr
ar
a/
Ig
n
it
o
r 
P
u
m
p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
ga
/1
5
0
0 

G
P
M
 

2
0
1
7

1
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
34
8,
39
8.
4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
2
.0
0

   
   
  

11
2,
36
6.
5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

27
,7
41
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
0,
05
4.
7
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
0,
05
4.
78

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

En
gi
n
e
 4

 2
0
0
6 
Sp
ar
ta
n
/S
m
e
al
 R
es
cu
e
‐P
u
m
p
e
r 

1
0
0
0
ga
/1
5
0
0 
G
P
M
 

2
0
0
7

1
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

91
3,
45
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

91
3,
45
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

22
5,
51
2.
7
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

68
7,
93
7.
3
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(9
13
,4
50
.0
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
25
,5
12
.7
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 a
t 
9
/1
9
/2
2 
m
e
e
ti
n
g

En
gi
n
e
 6

 2
0
1
4 
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
/F
er
ra
ra
 P
u
m
p
e
r 
7
5
0 

ga
l./
1
2
5
0
 G
P
M
 

2
0
1
5

1
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

76
1,
53
0.
0
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
.0
0

   
   
   
 

95
,1
91
.2
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

23
,5
00
.8
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

92
,2
53
.6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

92
,2
53
.6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Tr
u
ck
 1
0

 2
0
1
1 
Fo
rd
 F
‐3
5
0 
4
X
4 
P
ic
k‐
u
p
 T
ru
ck
 

2
0
1
2

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
1
2

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

70
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

70
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

17
,2
81
.6
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

52
,7
18
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

52
,7
18
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

R
ep

la
ci
n
g 
w
/S
U
V
 f
o
r 
p
ar
am

ed
ic
 r
es
p
o
n
se
s

Tr
u
ck
 9

 2
0
2
0 
Fo
rd
 F
‐3
5
0 
4
x4
 P
ic
ku
p
 T
ru
ck
 

2
0
2
1

8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
9

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
6,
93
6.
5
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
.0
0

   
   
   
 

19
,4
89
.4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
81
1.
5
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

18
,6
87
.5
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

18
,6
87
.5
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
ir
 1

 2
0
0
6 
G
M
C
 4
5
0
0 
B
o
x 
Tr
u
ck
 

2
0
0
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

W
ill
 n
o
t 
re
p
la
ce
 d
u
e
 t
o
 f
ir
e
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 e
xp
an
si
o
n

La
d
d
e
r 
1

 2
0
0
9 
Fe
rr
er
a 
7
7
' H

D
 Q
u
in
t 
3
0
0 
ga
l./
1
5
0
0
 

G
P
M
 

2
0
1
0

2
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
2

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

af
te
r 
FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 

tr
an
sf
er
 

1,
89
7,
68
5.
65

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
.0
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

W
ill
 b
o
n
d
 w
h
e
n
 r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
is
 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y

W
R
1

 W
at
e
r 
R
es
cu
e/
Fi
re
 S
u
p
p
re
si
o
n
 B
o
at
 

2
0
2
1

1
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
9

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
1,
80
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
6
.0
0

   
   
  

9,
48
7.
50

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
34
2.
2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
34
1.
1
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
34
1.
11

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

R
es
cu
e
 7
(a
m
b
u
la
n
ce
)

 2
0
2
2 
Fo
rd
/S
u
ga
rl
o
af
 A
m
b
u
la
n
ce
 

2
0
2
3

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

39
2,
34
6.
6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

56
,0
49
.5
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
,8
37
.5
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

54
,0
72
.7
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

54
,0
72
.7
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

R
es
cu
e
 8
(a
m
b
u
la
n
ce
)

 2
0
1
8 
Fo
rd
/S
u
ga
rl
o
af
 A
m
b
u
la
n
ce
 

2
0
1
8

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

34
1,
90
6.
4
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

17
0,
95
3.
2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

42
,2
04
.9
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
9,
85
0.
7
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
9,
85
0.
72

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

 /
C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 
FY
 

fu
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

A
IR
P
A
K
0
1

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
2

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
3

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g  
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
4

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
5

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
6

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
7

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
8

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g  
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
0
9

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
1
0

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
1
1

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
  B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
1
2

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
1
3

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
1
4

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
1
5

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
IR
P
A
K
1
6

 S
co
tt
 S
e
lf
‐C
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 B
re
at
h
in
g 
A
p
p
ar
at
u
s 

2
0
1
3

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
  f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

3,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
4
0
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
85
1.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
85
1.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LD
H

 L
ar
ge

 D
ia
m
e
te
r 
H
o
se
(a
p
p
ro
x.
 3
,5
00

 f
t)
 

2
0
1
9

1
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

47
,2
01
.1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
2
.0
0

   
   
  

3,
93
3.
43

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
7
1
.0
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
85
2.
5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
85
2.
50

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LD
H

 L
ar
ge

 D
ia
m
e
te
r 
H
o
se
(a
p
p
ro
x.
 3
,5
00

 f
t)
 

2
0
1
9

1
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

47
,2
01
.1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
2
.0
0

   
   
  

3,
93
3.
43

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
7
1
.0
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
85
2.
5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
85
2.
50

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 S
tr
u
ct
u
ra
l F
ir
ef
ig
h
ti
n
g 
En
se
m
b
le
 ‐
  1
7 
se
ts
 

@
 6
3
6
5 
ea
. 

2
0
2
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

10
5,
10
5.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

10
5,
10
5.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

25
,9
48
.3
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

79
,1
56
.6
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(3
1,
94
8.
33
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

47
,2
08
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
/1
6
/2
2 
e
n
cu
m
b
e
rm

e
n
t 
le
ss
 a
p
p
lic
ab
le
 e
xp
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

 S
tr
u
ct
u
ra
l F
ir
ef
ig
h
ti
n
g 
En
se
m
b
le
 ‐
 3
0 
se
ts
 

@
 5
5
4
0 
ea
. 

2
0
1
8

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

16
6,
20
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

33
,2
40
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
20
6.
3
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

31
,5
98
.7
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

31
,5
98
.7
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 C
as
ca
d
e
/F
ill
in
g 
St
at
io
n
 

2
0
1
9

1
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
  f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

35
,7
61
.0
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8
.0
0

   
   
   
 

4,
47
0.
14

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
10
3.
5
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
33
2.
1
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
33
2.
19

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 B
u
lla
rd
 T
h
e
rm

al
 Im

ag
in
g 
C
am

e
ra
 (
Ec
lip
se
) 

2
0
1
1

1
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
94
0.
27

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

8,
94
0.
27

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
20
7.
1
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6,
73
3.
0
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6,
73
3.
09

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 B
u
lla
rd
 T
h
e
rm

al
 Im

ag
in
g 
C
am

e
ra
 (
Ec
lip
se
) 

2
0
1
1

1
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
25
3.
18

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

4,
62
6.
59

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
14
2.
2
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
05
5.
4
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
05
5.
48

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 B
u
lla
rd
 T
h
e
rm

al
 Im

ag
in
g 
C
am

e
ra
  (
T3

 M
ax
) 

2
0
1
8

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

13
,6
43
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

2,
72
8.
60

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
7
3
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
59
3.
8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
59
3.
87

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

H
O
LM

C
U
TT
ER

0
1

 H
o
lm

at
ro
 4
0
5
0
N
C
T 
H
yd
ra
u
lic
 C
u
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
2

1
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
89
8.
90

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

1,
63
2.
97

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
3
.1
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
49
8.
5
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
49
8.
58

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

H
O
LM

C
U
TT
ER

0
2

 H
o
lm

at
ro
 4
0
5
0
N
C
T 
H
yd
ra
u
lic
 C
u
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
2

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
07
0.
36

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

1,
26
7.
59

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
1
2
.9
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
18
9.
3
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
18
9.
35

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

H
O
LM

P
U
M
P
0
1

 H
o
lm

at
ro
 P
o
rt
ab
le
 H
yd
ra
u
lic
 P
o
w
e
r 
U
n
it
‐

d
p
u
 3
1 

2
0
1
2

1
7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
9

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
,3
04
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6
.0
0

   
   
   
 

5,
38
4.
03

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
32
9.
2
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
16
2.
4
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5,
16
2.
49

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

H
O
LM

P
U
M
P
0
2

 H
o
lm

at
ro
 P
o
rt
ab
le
 H
yd
ra
u
lic
 P
o
w
e
r 
U
n
it
‐

d
p
u
 3
1 

2
0
1
2

1
7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
9

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
,3
04
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6
.0
0

   
   
   
 

5,
38
4.
03

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
32
9.
2
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
16
2.
4
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5,
16
2.
49

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

H
O
LM

P
U
M
P
0
3

 H
o
lm

at
ro
 P
o
rt
ab
le
 H
yd
ra
u
lic
 P
o
w
e
r 
U
n
it
‐

d
p
u
 3
1 

2
0
1
2

1
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

33
,4
34
.8
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

4,
77
6.
40

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
17
9.
2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
60
7.
9
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
60
7.
94

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

ZO
LL
M
O
N
01

 Z
o
ll 
C
ar
d
ia
c 
M
o
n
it
o
r/
D
e
fr
ib
ri
lla
to
r 

2
0
1
8

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e/
C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 
FY
 

fu
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

63
,5
71
.9
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

31
,7
85
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
84
7.
3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
,8
62
.3
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
,8
62
.3
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

ZO
LL
M
O
N
02

 Z
o
ll 
C
ar
d
ia
c 
M
o
n
it
o
r/
D
e
fr
ib
ri
lla
to
r 

2
0
2
3

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

50
,9
00
.7
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

7,
27
1.
53

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
79
5.
2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7,
01
5.
0
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

ST
R
YK
0
1

 S
tr
yk
e
r 
C
o
t 
&
 M

o
u
n
t 

2
0
1
8

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

33
,6
01
.1
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

16
,8
00
.5
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
14
7.
7
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

14
,7
26
.6
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

14
,7
26
.6
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

ST
R
YK
0
2

 S
tr
yk
e
r 
C
o
t 
&
 M

o
u
n
t 

2
0
2
3

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

39
,9
07
.5
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

5,
70
1.
08

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
40
7.
4
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
50
0.
0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LU
C
A
S0
1

 L
u
ca
s  
C
h
e
st
 C
o
m
p
re
ss
io
n
 S
ys
te
m
 

2
0
2
2

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
9

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

28
,9
33
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6
.0
0

   
   
   
 

4,
82
2.
17

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
19
0.
5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
62
3.
7
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
62
3.
75

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
O
R
TA

C
O
U
N
T

 P
o
rt
aC

o
u
n
t 
Fi
t 
Te
st
e
r 

2
0
2
2

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

23
,7
25
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
4
.0
0

   
   
  

1,
69
4.
64

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
1
8
.3
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
66
4.
7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
66
4.
76

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
4
0
3
0
0‐
2
4
4
7
1

Fi
re
 E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t/
En
gi
n
e
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
19
,0
17
.7
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
19
,0
17
.7
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

to
 a
d
ju
st
 t
o
 h
is
to
ri
ca
l a
d
e
q
u
at
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  F
D
 T
ru
ck
 a
n
d
 E
q
u
ip
m
en

t
1,
89
7,
68
5.
65

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6,
14
2,
83
2.
8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
89
4,
84
4.
1
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

46
7,
79
9.
4
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
57
6,
93
1.
1
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,1
64
,4
16
.0
3)

   
   
   
   
   
   

40
0,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(C
')

   
FD

 F
ir
e
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 B
u
ild

in
gs

1
3
0
,2
3
4
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 H
e
at
in
g 
A
p
p
lia
n
ce
 f
o
r 
St
at
io
n
 2
 (
D
u
p
le
x 

o
il/
 h
o
t 
w
at
e
r 
sy
st
em

) 
2
0
2
1

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
4
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

21
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
7
.0
0

   
   
  

1,
23
5.
29

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
83
4.
6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
12
7.
3
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
12
7.
37

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 R
o
o
f 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
‐ 
St
at
io
n
 2
 

2
0
0
4

2
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

26
,8
79
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

8,
95
9.
67

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

13
,3
07
.0
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
52
3.
9
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
52
3.
99

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 W
in
d
o
w
s 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
‐ 
St
at
io
n
 2
 

2
0
2
0

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
5
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

70
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
6
.0
0

   
   
  

2,
69
2.
31

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
99
8.
6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
53
8.
5
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
53
8.
51

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 R
o
o
f 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
‐ 
St
at
io
n
 3
 

2
0
2
2

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
4
2

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

30
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
8
.0
0

   
   
  

1,
66
6.
67

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
47
5.
3
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
52
9.
1
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
52
9.
15

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 E
xt
e
ri
o
r 
P
ai
n
ti
n
g 
&
 R
ep

ai
rs
 

2
0
2
1

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

28
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
2
.0
0

   
   
  

2,
33
3.
33

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
46
5.
5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
04
4.
5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
04
4.
54

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 G
en

er
at
o
r 
R
e
p
al
ce
m
e
n
t 
‐ 
St
at
io
n
 3
 

2
0
0
9

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
9

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

29
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

5,
80
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
61
4.
2
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
07
7.
1
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
07
7.
15

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 G
en

er
at
o
r 
R
e
p
al
ce
m
e
n
t 
‐ 
St
at
io
n
 2
 

1
9
8
9

3
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

30
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

30
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

44
,5
56
.4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
4,
55
6.
4
3)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
4,
55
6.
43
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 P
av
in
g 
‐ 
St
at
io
n
 3
 

2
0
2
0

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
5
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

13
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
6
.0
0

   
   
  

5,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7,
42
6.
0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
71
4.
3
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
71
4.
38

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 P
av
in
g 
‐ 
St
at
io
n
 2
 

2
0
0
6

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

60
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

30
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

44
,5
56
.4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
72
1.
7
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7,
72
1.
78

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
4
0
3
0
0‐
2
4
4
7
0

Fi
re
 S
ta
ti
o
n
s 
B
u
ild
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  F
D
 F
ir
e
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 B
u
ild

in
gs

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

42
4,
87
9.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

87
,6
87
.2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
0,
23
4.
3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

13
,7
20
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

13
,7
20
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(C
')

   
FD

 F
ir
e
 P
o
n
d
 /
 D
ry
 H
yd

ra
n
t

4
0
4
0
3
0
0‐
2
4
4
7
4

Fi
re
 P
o
n
d
s 
&
 D
ry
 H
yd
ra
n
t 
R
es
er
ve

 T
o
ta
l F
ir
e
 P
o
n
d
 /
 D
ry
 H
yd
ra
n
ts
 

2
0
1
4

1
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
//
o
n
 7
/1
 

o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

15
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
.0
0

   
   
   
 

25
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

73
,5
31
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
,7
44
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,7
44
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  F
D
 F
ir
e
 P
o
n
d
 /
 D
ry
 H
yd

ra
n
t

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

25
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

73
,5
31
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
,7
44
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,7
44
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(C
')

   
To

ta
l F
ir
e
 D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
 S
u
m
 o
f 
(C
')
 

1,
89
7,
68
5.
65

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6,
71
7,
71
1.
8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
00
7,
53
1.
4
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

67
1,
56
5.
8
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
60
3,
39
6.
2
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,1
64
,4
16
.0
3)

   
   
   
   
   
   

42
6,
46
5.
12

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(A
)

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
(D
is
p
a
tc
h
) 
D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
1
4
0
,9
5
6
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

 D
e
ll 
C
o
m
p
u
te
r 
Se
rv
e
r 

2
0
1
8

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

6,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

29
,0
15
.4
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
3,
01
5.
4
7)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(2
3,
01
5.
47
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
ay
 b
e
 u
se
d
 t
o
w
ar
d
s 
vi
rt
u
al
 d
e
sk
to
p
 ‐
 e
xp
la
n
at
io
n
 in

 m
e
m
o

 D
H
Q
 S
er
ve
r/
So
ft
w
ar
e 

2
0
1
6

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

N
o
 lo
n
ge
r 
n
e
e
d
e
d
, c
lo
u
d
 h
o
st
e
d

 D
ig
it
al
 V
o
ic
e
 R
ec
o
rd
er
 f
o
r 
d
is
p
at
ch
 

2
0
2
2

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

U
si
n
g 
si
n
gl
e
 v
o
ic
e
 r
ec
o
rd
er
 w
it
h
 B
ar
 H
ar
b
o
r

 A
vt
e
c 
Sc
o
u
t 
EX

 D
is
p
at
ch
 C
o
n
so
le
 

2
0
2
2

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

1,
66
6.
67

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
05
9.
8
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,0
19
.9
5)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
,0
19
.9
5)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

H
ar
d
w
ar
e 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
($
5
k)
 a
ft
e
r 
5
 y
ea
rs
, w

h
o
le
 a
p
ar
at
u
s 
n
o
t 
n
e
ce
ss
ar
y

 M
D
 P
o
lic
e
 C
h
an
n
e
l 

2
0
0
6

2
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

65
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

9,
28
5.
71

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

44
,9
04
.9
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
87
0.
7
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
87
0.
73

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 M
D
 F
ir
e
/E
M
S 
C
h
an
n
e
l 

2
0
0
6

2
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

65
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

9,
28
5.
71

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

44
,9
04
.9
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
87
0.
7
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
87
0.
73

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 M
D
 P
u
b
lic
 W

o
rk
s/
B
u
s 
C
h
an
n
e
l 

2
0
1
5

2
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
4
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
6
.0
0

   
   
  

1,
68
7.
50

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
16
0.
6
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
17
7.
4
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
17
7.
46

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 A
N
P
 M

D
I  L
E/
fi
re
/E
M
S 
C
h
an
n
e
ls
 (
2
) 

2
0
1
8

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9
.0
0

   
   
   
 

1,
22
2.
22

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
91
0.
5
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
6
5
.4
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
6
5
.4
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 F
u
tu
re
 U
p
gr
ad
es
 t
o
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
s 

Sy
st
e
m
s 

0
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
0
4
0
8
0
0‐
2
4
4
0
6

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
 C
ap

 Im
p
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,0
78
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
,0
78
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

To
 a
gr
ee

 t
o
 h
is
to
ri
ca
l a
d
e
q
u
at
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g,
 a
n
d
 t
o
 a
cc
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 
fu
tu
re
 u
p
gr
ad
es

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

16
,5
51
.0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

16
,5
51
.0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

ze
ro
‐o
u
t 
n
e
ga
ti
ve
 c
al
cu
la
te
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

   
To

ta
l C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s 
(D
is
p
a
tc
h
) 
D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
17
9,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

29
,1
47
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
0,
95
6.
2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
6,
55
1.
0
1)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

30
,6
29
.0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

14
,0
78
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

P
u
b
lic
 W

o
rk
s 
D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t

  H
ig
h
w
a
y 
D
iv
is
io
n
 ‐
 R
o
lli
n
g 
St
o
ck

2
3
4
,9
4
3
.8
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
9
7
5

 C
h
am

p
io
n
 r
o
lle
r 

19
75

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

TB
D

2
0
0
8

 M
o
n
go
o
se
 S
e
w
e
r 
Je
t 

2
0
0
8

2
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
5,
98
6.
6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
.0
0

   
   
  

19
,5
98
.6
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
79
0.
1
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
,2
19
.6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
,2
19
.6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 W
er
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 b
u
ild

 a
 n
e
w
 r
ea
r 
d
ru
m
 ‐
 n
o
t 
sc
ra
p
p
e
d
 in

 F
Y‐
2
0 
as
 p
la
n
n
e
d
  

2
0
1
2

 T
o
ro
 r
id
in
g 
m
o
w
e
r 

2
0
1
2

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
7

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
,5
81
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

5,
14
5.
35

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
9
5
.0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
89
6.
5
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
89
6.
59

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 In
d
e
fi
n
it
e
 li
fe
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
e
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 

2
0
1
3

 L
in
e
 p
ai
n
te
r 

2
0
1
3

1
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

11
,8
52
.6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

5,
92
6.
33

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
14
6.
0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
35
3.
2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5,
35
3.
29

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 In
d
e
fi
n
it
e
 li
fe
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
e
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 

2
0
1
3

 K
o
h
le
r 
1
0
0 
K
w
H
 g
e
n
e
ra
to
r 
at
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 

ga
ra
ge

 
2
0
1
3

2
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

24
2,
12
4.
3
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
5
.0
0

   
   
  

16
,1
41
.6
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
12
1.
5
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,9
33
.5
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,9
33
.5
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 In
d
e
fi
n
it
e
 li
fe
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
e
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 

2
0
1
5

 W
ac
ke
r‐
N
u
e
so
n
 B
P
U
5
2
4
0 

2
0
1
5

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
00
3.
88

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

1,
14
3.
41

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
2
1
.1
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
11
1.
8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
11
1.
82

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 In
d
e
fi
n
it
e
 li
fe
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
e
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 

0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 In
d
e
fi
n
it
e
 li
fe
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
e
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 

1
9
9
8

 In
tl
. s
n
o
w
/d
u
m
p
 t
ru
ck
 

19
98

TB
D

TB
D
 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 2
0
2
4
: c
ab

 &
 c
h
as
si
s 
 s
o
ld
 o
r 
tr
ad
ed

 in
 o
n
 a
 n
e
w
 t
ru
ck
; d
u
m
p
 b
o
d
y 
go
e
s 
o
n
to
 2
0
0
3
 

p
ac
ke
r 
tr
u
ck
. 

2
0
0
8

 In
tl
 P
lo
w
/d
u
m
p
 t
ru
ck
 ‐
 S
p
ar
e 
2
 

20
09

TB
D

TB
D
 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 T
h
e
se
 3
 t
ru
ck
s 
‐ 
1
9
9
8 
an
d
 t
w
o
 @

 2
0
0
8 
w
ill
 b
e
 r
ep

la
ce
d
 b
y 
th
e
 t
ru
ck
s 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

w
h
e
n
 w
e 
re
p
la
ce
 1
0 
yr
. o
ld
 

0
 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
0
0
8

 In
tl
 S
n
o
w
 t
ru
ck
/d
u
m
p
 t
ru
ck
 

20
09

TB
D

TB
D
 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 2
0
0
8‐
N
e
w
 e
n
gi
n
e
 in
st
al
le
d
 9
‐2
0
1
8 
b
y 
A
L 
&
 C
F;
 n
e
t 
$1
6,
50
0 
as
 1
9,
70
0 
u
p
 f
ro
n
t 
le
ss
 

co
re
 r
eb

at
e 
3,
20
0 

0
 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
0
1
2

 In
tl
 P
lo
w
/d
u
m
p
 t
ru
ck
 

2
0
1
2

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
2

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g  
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
2,
51
7.
4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

19
2,
51
7.
4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

37
,2
30
.3
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

15
5,
28
7.
1
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
79
,6
30
.0
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
4,
34
2.
89
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

B
J 
th
e
n
 R
P
 N
e
w
 t
ru
ck
 o
n
 o
n
 o
rd
e
r 
7
‐2
1 
fo
r 
17
9,
63
0 
/ 
$1
79
,6
30

 e
n
cu
m
b
e
rd
 8
/2

2
0
1
3

 In
tl
 P
lo
w
/d
u
m
p
 b
o
d
y 

2
0
1
3

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
3,
64
6.
0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

20
3,
64
6.
0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

39
,3
82
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

16
4,
26
3.
5
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
07
,9
09
.0
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(4
3,
64
5.
41
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 R
G
 /
 $
9
8
k 
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 7
.1
8
.2
2
 2
0
2
4 
P
lo
w
 T
ru
ck
 ‐
  D
ai
gl
e
 /
 8
.1
5
.2
2 
e
n
cu
m
b
e
rm

e
n
t 

o
f 
$1
09
,9
09

 f
o
r 
e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

2
0
1
6

 In
tl
 N
av
i S
ta
r 
p
lo
w
 t
rc
k,
 d
u
m
p
 

b
o
d
y/
p
lo
w
/g
e
ar
 

2
0
1
6

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

26
5,
34
3.
5
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

88
,4
47
.8
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

17
,1
04
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

82
,7
46
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

82
,7
46
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

D
F



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

2
0
1
8

 In
tl
N
av
is
ta
r 
7
4
0
0 
p
lo
w
/g
e
ar
/d
u
m
p
 

2
0
1
8

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
7,
82
5.
0
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

55
,5
65
.0
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,7
45
.5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

53
,4
15
.9
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

53
,4
15
.9
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

JS

0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
0
1
4

 C
as
e
 5
8
0
SN

 W
T 
T4

 L
o
ad
er
/B
ac
kh
o
e
 

2
0
1
5

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
2

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

14
1,
90
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

14
1,
90
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

27
,4
41
.5
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
4,
45
8.
4
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
4,
45
8.
42

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
u
y 
o
r 
le
as
e
 a
t 
5
0
%
  r
es
er
ve
s 
an
d
 5
0
%
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
io
n
s 

2
0
1
6

 C
as
e
 5
2
1
F 
Fr
o
n
t 
En
d
 L
o
ad
e
r 

2
0
1
6

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

18
9,
71
5.
1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

18
9,
71
5.
1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

36
,6
88
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

15
3,
02
6.
7
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

15
3,
02
6.
74

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
u
y 
o
r 
le
as
e
 a
t 
5
0
%
 r
es
er
ve
s 
an
d
 5
0
%
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
io
n
s 

2
0
1
8

 G
lo
b
al
 M

3
 S
tr
ee
t 
sw

e
e
p
e
r 

2
0
1
9

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
9

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

59
6,
85
9.
3
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
6
.0
0

   
   
  

37
,3
03
.7
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
21
4.
0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

36
,8
52
.8
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

36
,8
52
.8
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

  2
0
0
3 
Jo
h
n
st
o
n
 S
tr
ee
t 
Sw

e
e
p
e
r 
4
5
0 
to
ta
le
d
 5
‐2
0
1
8 
st
ru
ck
 b
y 
le
d
ge

 c
h
u
n
k 
o
n
 

P
e
ab
o
d
y 
D
ri
ve
.  
 

0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
0
1
4

 D
o
d
ge

 R
am

 5
5
0
0 
4
x4
 (
o
n
e
 t
o
n
) 

2
0
1
4

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
1

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

13
7,
50
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

13
7,
50
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

26
,5
90
.6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
0,
90
9.
3
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
0,
90
9.
32

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 R
ep

la
ce
 in

 F
Y‐
2
3 
w
it
h
 t
ru
ck
 a
n
d
 a
ll 
n
e
w
 p
lo
w
 a
n
d
 s
an
d
in
g 
ge
ar
. I
n
 2
0
1
4 
o
n
ly
 t
h
e
 

tr
u
ck
 w
as
 r
ep

la
ce
d
 a
n
d
 g
e
ar
 r
eu

se
d
.  

2
0
1
4

 R
am

 2
5
0
0 
4
x4
 (
Su
p
t)
 

2
0
1
5

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

48
,8
63
.7
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
.0
0

   
   
   
 

24
,4
31
.8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
72
4.
8
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

22
,0
69
.4
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

22
,0
69
.4
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Su
p
e
ri
n
te
n
d
e
n
t/
cr
e
w
 u
se

2
0
1
6

 R
am

 2
5
0
0 
4
x4
 P
U
 B
&
G
 

2
0
1
6

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
3

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

49
,5
09
.8
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

49
,5
09
.8
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
57
4.
5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

39
,9
35
.2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

39
,9
35
.2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

B
&
G
 u
se

2
0
1
9

 F
o
rd
 E
xp
lo
re
r 
P
D
 v
e
rs
io
n
 S
U
V
 

20
14

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Ty
p
ic
al
ly
 g
e
t 
ve
h
ic
le
 r
ep

la
ce
d
 b
y 
P
D
 a
t 
n
o
 c
o
st
 t
o
 P
W

2
0
2
0

 R
am

 2
5
0
0 
4
x4
 w
it
h
 s
er
vi
ce
 b
o
d
y 

(M
e
ch
an
ic
s)
 

2
0
2
0

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

86
,5
84
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

12
,3
69
.2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
39
2.
0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,0
27
.4
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,0
27
.4
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
e
ch
an
ic
s 
sh
o
p
 t
ru
ck

2
0
2
2

 M
u
lt
ih
o
g 
si
d
ew

al
k 
tr
ac
to
r 
&
 a
tt
ch
m
e
n
ts
 

2
0
2
3

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/a
ft
e
r 

FY
 f
u
n
d
in
g 
tr
an
sf
er
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

23
8,
20
8.
0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

34
,0
29
.7
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
58
0.
9
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

33
,0
89
.5
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

33
,0
89
.5
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
0
%
 a
n
n
u
al
 p
m
t 
fr
o
m
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
io
n
s

4
0
5
0
1
0
0‐
2
4
5
0
0

P
u
b
lic
 W

o
rk
s 
Eq
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(3
62
,0
57
.9
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(3
62
,0
57
.9
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

To
 a
gr
ee

 t
o
 h
is
to
ri
ca
l a
d
e
q
u
at
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g,
 p
lu
s 
n
o
te
d
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
5
%
 in
cr
e
as
e
 t
o
 p
re
vi
o
u
s 
fu
n
d
in
g 
d
u
e
 t
o
  c
o
st
 c
h
an
ge
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  H
ig
h
w
a
y 
D
iv
is
io
n
 ‐
 R
o
lli
n
g 
St
o
ck

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
90
7,
02
1.
4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
21
4,
89
1.
1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

23
4,
94
3.
8
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
02
4,
59
6.
9
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(7
49
,5
96
.9
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

27
5,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(D
)

  W
a
st
ew

a
te
r 
D
iv
is
io
n
 ‐
 R
o
lli
n
g 
St
o
ck

9
9
,0
9
8
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
0
1
4

 G
M
C
 2
5
0
0 
Si
e
rr
a 
4
x4
 s
in
gl
e
 c
ab

 
2
0
1
4

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e/
C
IP
/o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

49
,0
03
.5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

49
,0
03
.5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

63
,4
39
.1
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
4,
43
5.
6
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
4,
43
5.
60
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
1
8

 G
M
C
 2
5
0
0 
Si
e
rr
a 
4
x4
 d
o
u
b
le
 c
ab

 &
 p
lo
w
 

2
0
1
8

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e/
C
IP
/o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

71
,2
01
.9
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

17
,8
00
.4
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

23
,0
44
.2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
,0
39
.4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,0
39
.4
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
5
0
5
0
0‐
2
4
5
8
3

W
as
te
w
at
e
r 
W
o
rk
 T
ru
ck
 r
es
er
ve

2
0
2
2

 G
M
C
 3
5
0
0
H
D
 S
ie
rr
a 
4
x4
 s
in
gl
e
 c
ab

 
2
0
2
3

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
3

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e/
C
IP
/o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

87
,7
00
.6
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9
.0
0

   
   
   
 

9,
74
4.
52

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
,6
15
.0
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

8,
34
2.
8
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

8,
34
2.
84

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

59
,0
53
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

59
,0
53
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

To
 a
gr
ee

 t
o
 h
is
to
ri
ca
l a
d
e
q
u
at
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  W
a
st
ew

a
te
r 
D
iv
is
io
n
 ‐
 R
o
lli
n
g 
St
o
ck

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
7,
90
6.
0
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

76
,5
48
.5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

99
,0
98
.3
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
94
6.
6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

59
,0
53
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

65
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(D
)

  S
o
lid

 W
a
st
e 
D
iv
is
io
n
 ‐
 R
o
lli
n
g 
St
o
ck

1
5
5
,9
0
4
.6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0
3

 In
tl
 P
ac
ke
r 
Tr
u
ck
 C
ar
d
b
o
ar
d
 r
e
cy
cl
e 
tr
u
ck
 

2
0
0
3

2
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
3,
04
1.
2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

19
3,
04
1.
2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

10
4,
58
0.
9
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

88
,4
60
.2
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
93
,0
41
.2
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
04
,5
80
.9
6)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 T
h
e
 2
0
0
3 
b
e
in
g 
tr
ad
ed

 t
o
w
ar
d
s 
th
e
 n
e
w
 2
0
2
4
. 

2
0
1
4

 In
tl
 P
ac
ke
r 
Tr
u
ck
 (
b
ec
o
m
es
 c
ar
d
b
o
ar
d
 

tr
u
ck
 2
0
2
4
) 

2
0
1
4

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

24
9,
22
8.
2
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
.0
0

   
   
  

24
,9
22
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
,5
02
.0
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

23
,5
72
.6
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

23
,5
72
.6
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 A
 2
0
2
4 
is
 o
n
 o
rd
e
r 
at
 a
 c
o
st
 o
f 
19
3,
04
1.
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 in

 F
Y‐
2
4
. T
h
e
 2
0
1
4 
b
e
co
m
e
s 
th
e
 

re
cy
le
 t
ru
ck
, p
ri
m
ar
ily
 f
o
r 
ca
rd
b
o
ar
d
. /
 B
O
S 
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 8
/1
/2
2 

2
0
1
8

 In
tl
 N
av
is
ta
r 
P
ac
ke
r 
tr
u
ck
 

2
0
1
8

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
8

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e/
C
IP
/o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
9,
25
3.
1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
.0
0

   
   
   
 

69
,8
13
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

37
,8
21
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

60
,3
57
.8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

60
,3
57
.8
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
5
1
5
0
0‐
2
4
5
8
1

R
e
fu
se
 T
ru
ck
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
5,
65
0.
48

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

14
5,
65
0.
48

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

To
 a
gr
ee

 t
o
 h
is
to
ri
ca
l a
d
e
q
u
at
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g,
 p
lu
s 
n
o
te
d
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  S
o
lid

 W
a
st
e 
D
iv
is
io
n
 ‐
 R
o
lli
n
g 
St
o
ck

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

72
1,
52
2.
5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

28
7,
77
7.
3
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
5,
90
4.
6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

17
2,
39
0.
7
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(4
7,
39
0.
72
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

12
5,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(D
)

  R
o
ad

s

 R
o
ad
s 

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
5,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

32
5,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

23
3,
38
7.
8
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

91
,6
12
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

91
,6
12
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
5
0
1
0
0‐
2
4
5
7
3

P
u
b
lic
 W

o
rk
s 
R
o
ad

 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    ‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    ‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  R
o
ad

s
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
5,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

32
5,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

23
3,
38
7.
8
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

91
,6
12
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

91
,6
12
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(D
)

   W
a
st
ew

a
te
r 
Eq

u
ip
m
en

t
1
0
3
,5
9
6
.9
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0
1

 M
u
lt
i‐
Q
u
ip
 W

h
is
w
at
t 
ge
n
er
at
o
r 

2
0
0
1

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
1
6

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

45
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

45
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

81
,7
87
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(3
6,
78
7.
0
7)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
6,
78
7.
07
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 B
o
th
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
cy
 s
ta
n
d
b
y 
ge
n
er
at
o
rs
 (
5
7
k)
 p
lu
s 
m
is
c.
 f
u
n
d
s 
(1
00
,0
00
) 
fo
r:
 p
u
m
p
 

fa
ilu
re
s,
 b
lo
ck
e
d
 p
ip
e
s,
 p
ro
ce
ss
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
fa
ilu
re
s 
in
 a
er
at
io
n
 b
as
in
s 
o
r 
cl
ar
if
ie
rs
; 

b
lo
w
e
rs
, p
u
m
p
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s 

2
0
1
8

 M
u
lt
iq
u
ip
 W

h
is
p
er
w
at
t 
D
C
A
  4
5 
SS
IU
4
F,
 4
5 

kW
 

2
0
1
9

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
4

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
.0
0

   
   
  

12
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

21
,8
09
.8
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
81
9.
0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
81
9.
01

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
5
0
5
0
0‐
2
4
5
0
1

W
as
te
w
at
e
r 
C
ap

 Im
p
 R
e
se
rv
e

2
0
2
2

 W
W
 R
es
er
ve
s 

2
0
2
3

N
A

N
A

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

10
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

10
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
0,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 t
o
 b
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
u
se
s 
in
 a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
 w
it
h
 r
es
er
ve
 e
st
ab
lis
h
m
en

t 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  W
a
st
w
a
te
r 
Eq

u
ip
m
en

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

26
5,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

57
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
3,
59
6.
9
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

73
,0
31
.9
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

73
,0
31
.9
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(D
)

   
B
u
ild

in
gs
 &
 G
ro
u
n
d
s

1
9
7
5

 B
u
s 
G
ar
ag
e 

19
75

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

82
5,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
 f
o
r 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
(5
0
0
k)
 o
r 
fo
r 
ro
o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

4
0
5
0
1
0
0‐
2
45
7
0

To
w
n
 O
ff
ic
e
 B
u
ild
in
g 
R
e
se
rv
e

1
9
8
5

 T
o
w
n
 o
ff
ic
e 
b
u
ild
in
g 
re
se
rv
e 

19
85

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

16
3,
66
4.
9
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

25
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 L
as
t  
yr
s 
2
0
k 
x 
1
.2
5
 =
 2
5
k;
 c
o
st
s 
w
ay
 u
p
; W

in
d
o
w
s,
 c
ar
p
e
ti
n
g,
 A
C
/h
e
at
 u
n
it
s,
 

p
ai
n
ti
n
g,
 r
en

o
va
ti
o
n
s 
as
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 

 /
C
IP
/o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
0
5
0
1
0
0‐
2
4
5
8
4

B
ai
t 
H
o
u
se
 R
e
se
rv
e

1
9
8
8

 B
ai
t 
H
o
u
se
 R
es
er
ve
 

19
88

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

25
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

5,
10
0.
2
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4,
50
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 L
as
t 
yr
s 
3
k 
x 
1
.5
 =
 4
5
0
0
;  d
o
o
rs
, w

in
d
o
w
s,
 e
le
ct
ri
ca
l u
p
gr
ad
e
 

2
0
1
1

 S
H
 p
ie
r 
co
m
fo
rt
 s
ta
. ‐
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 s
h
ap
e
 

N
A

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

50
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
 f
o
r 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

2
0
1
3

 F
u
tu
re
 t
o
w
n
 o
ff
ic
e 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
N
A

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

5,
00
0,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
as
ed

 o
n
 N
EH

 F
D
 2
0
2
2 
p
ro
je
ct
; b
o
n
d
 w
h
e
n
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 

2
0
1
3

 N
e
w
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 G
ar
ag
e 

2
0
1
3

2
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
8

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

10
,1
59
,0
64
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
4
.0
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
 w
h
e
n
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 

2
0
1
6

 S
H
 b
e
ac
h
 c
o
m
fo
rt
 s
t 

2
0
1
6

2
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
4
1

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

25
0,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
7
.0
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 R
en

o
va
te
d
 2
0
1
6
; b
o
n
d
 f
o
r 
re
n
o
va
ti
o
n
s 
o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

N
A

 B
&
G
 s
to
ra
ge
 b
ld
g 

N
A

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

35
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 R
en

o
va
te
 a
s 
n
e
e
d
e
d
; w

ar
ra
n
t 
ar
ti
cl
e
 if
 r
ep

la
ce
d
 

2
0
1
9

 S
an
d
/S
al
t 
b
u
ild
in
g 

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

75
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 o
n
e
; F
o
u
n
d
at
io
n
 w
o
rk
 '2
0‐
n
o
w
 g
o
o
d
 s
h
ap
e;
 r
o
o
f 
'2
1
; r
eg
s 
m
ig
h
t 

e
ve
n
tu
al
ly
 r
e
q
u
ir
e 
co
ve
r 
o
ve
r 
m
ix
e
d
 s
al
t/
sa
n
d
 

4
0
5
5
2
0
0‐
2
4
5
7
1

P
W
 G
ro
u
n
d
s 
R
e
se
rv
e

2
0
1
4

 B
u
ild
in
gs
 &
 G
ro
u
n
d
s  
R
es
er
ve
 

20
14

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

30
,3
56
.3
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

22
,5
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 1
.5
0x
15
k=
22
50
0;
H
is
to
ri
ca
l f
u
n
d
in
g 
am

o
u
n
t;
 c
o
m
fo
rt
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s;
 o
p
's
 b
ld
g;
 S
H
V
IS
 

b
ld
g;
 la
w
n
s;
 w
al
kw

ay
s;
 r
ai
lin
gs
;  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  B
u
ild

in
gs
&
 G
ro
u
n
d
s

16
,3
19
,0
64
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00
0,
00
0.
0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

19
9,
12
1.
5
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

52
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(D
)

 R
d
 w
o
rk
 c
o
st
s 
h
av
e
 in
cr
e
as
e
d
 g
re
at
ly
; p
av
in
g,
 s
to
rm

 w
at
e
r 
p
ip
e
 a
n
d
 b
as
in
s;
 

e
m
b
an
km

e
n
ts
; h
an
d
ra
ils
, s
id
ew

al
ks
 p
e
r 
A
D
A
 &
 D
O
T;
 s
ig
n
ag
e
 

 p
la
n
s 
to
 in
cr
e
as
e
 t
o
 $
3
5
0
k 
b
al
an
ce
 in

 F
Y2
5
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
to
 a
cc
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 
in
cr
e
as
in
g 
co
st
s 



 R
es
er
ve

 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
es
er
ve

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

Id
en

ti
fi
er
, i
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
b
le

 D
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
et
/C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r 
in
 

Se
rv
ic
e

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Y
ea
rs
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fi
sc
a
l Y
ea
r

 a
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s 

co
n
ca
te
n
a
te
d
 

 P
la
n
n
ed

 t
o
 R
ep

la
ce
 

T
h
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
ea
rs
 

U
n
ti
l 

R
ep

la
ce
m

en
t 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
en

t 
C
IP
 Y
ea
r,
 N
o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
es
s 
C
u
rr
en

t 

U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 R
es
er
ve

 

B
a
la
n
ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
ei
gh

te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
P
er
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
ee

 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
et
 o
f 
U
n
en

cu
m
b
er
ed

 

R
es
er
ve

 F
u
n
d
s 
a
n
d
 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l J
u
d
ge
m
en

t 

A
d
ju
st
m
en

t 
 N
o
te
s 

   
Se
w
er
 P
la
n
ts
 a
n
d
 P
u
m
p
 S
ta
ti
o
n
s

1
9
7
3

 G
ar
y 
M
o
o
re
 P
S 
(P
u
m
p
 S
ta
ti
o
n
) 

1
9
7
3

4
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
2

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

75
0,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
&
 e
le
ct
ri
c 
p
an
e
l r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D
 

1
9
7
3

 G
ilp
at
ri
ck
 C
o
ve
 P
S 

1
9
7
3

4
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
2

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

50
0,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D
 

1
9
7
3

 S
e
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
B
ea
ch
 P
S 

1
9
7
3

4
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
2

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

75
0,
00
0.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D
 

1
9
9
3

 S
ar
ge
an
t 
D
ri
ve
 P
S 

1
9
9
3

2
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
2

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

30
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D
 

2
0
0
4

 S
H
 R
o
w
la
n
d
 R
o
ad

 P
S 

2
0
0
4

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

16
8,
80
0.
15

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D
 

2
0
0
4

 B
ab
so
n
 C
re
e
k 
P
S 

2
0
0
4

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

91
5,
52
0.
37

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
&
 e
le
ct
ri
c  
p
an
e
l r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D
 

2
0
0
4

 S
o
m
e
sv
ill
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
 P
S 

2
0
0
4

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
4

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

91
7,
31
4.
00

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
&
 e
le
ct
ri
c 
p
an
e
l r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D
 

2
0
0
5

 O
tt
e
r 
C
re
e
k 
P
S 

2
0
0
5

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
5

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

5,
21
7,
16
8.
66

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
.0
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r  
re
p
la
ce
d
 

2
0
0
5

 S
e
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
W
W
TP

 
2
0
0
5

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
4
5

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

21
,7
01
,4
69
.2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
1
.0
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

2
0
0
6

 N
EH

 O
&
M
 B
ld
g 

2
0
0
6

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
4
6

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

2,
16
4,
00
4.
74

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
2
.0
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

2
0
0
7

 S
e
a 
St
re
et
 P
S 

2
0
0
7

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
7

  F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

90
5,
51
7.
44

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
.0
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
: p
u
m
p
s,
 e
le
ct
ri
c 
p
an
e
l, 
w
e
t 
w
e
ll,
 s
ew

er
 p
ip
e
 

&
 f
o
rc
e 
m
ai
n
 

2
0
0
9

 F
e
n
ce
 P
S 

2
0
0
9

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
9

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

91
7,
00
6.
22

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
.0
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; p
u
m
p
s 
&
 e
le
ct
ri
c 
p
an
e
l r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t  
TB

D
 

2
0
0
9

 S
o
m
e
sv
ill
e
 W

as
te
w
at
er
 T
re
at
m
en

t 
P
la
n
t 

(W
W
TP
) 

2
0
0
9

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
4
9

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

29
,1
28
,7
27
.7
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
5
.0
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

2
0
1
0

 S
te
am

b
o
at
 W

h
ar
f 
R
o
ad

 P
u
m
p
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 

2
0
1
0

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
0

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

1,
53
5,
15
8.
25

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
.0
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

2
0
1
0

 S
e
al
  H
ar
b
o
r 
P
ie
r 
 

2
0
1
1

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
1

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

13
,2
66
.4
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
.0
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

2
0
1
4

 U
p
gr
ad
e‐
N
o
rt
h
ea
st
H
ar
b
o
r 
W
W
TP

 
2
0
1
4

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
5
4

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

34
,3
00
,7
08
.3
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
0
.0
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

2
0
1
7

 B
ra
ce
y 
C
o
ve
 P
S 

2
0
1
7

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
7

 F
u
tu
re
 

V
al
u
e
/B
o
n
d
in
g/
o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f  
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

1,
70
4,
08
0.
45

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
3
.0
0

   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 u
p
gr
ad
e
d
 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

  S
ew

er
 P
la
n
ts
 a
n
d
 P
u
m
p
 S
ta
ti
o
n
s

10
1,
61
8,
74
2.
02

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(D
)

   
P
a
rk
s 
&
 C
em

et
er
ie
s

1
9
5
4

 T
e
n
n
is
 C
o
u
rt
s 

19
54

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 r
ep

la
ce
d
; a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
io
n
s 
fo
r 
O
&
M
 

1
9
8
5

 S
w
im

m
in
g 
P
o
o
l 

19
85

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 r
ep

la
ce
d
; a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
io
n
s 
fo
r 
O
&
M
 

2
0
0
1

 S
e
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
P
la
yg
ro
u
n
d
 

20
01

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 r
ep

la
ce
d
; a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
io
n
s 
fo
r 
O
&
M
 

2
0
0
1

 O
tt
e
r 
C
re
e
k 
P
la
yg
ro
u
n
d
 

20
01

TB
D

TB
D

  Es
ti
m
at
e
d
/B
o
n
d
in
g/

o
n
 7
/1
 o
f 

re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 
FY
 

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
e
n
 r
ep

la
ce
d
; a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
io
n
s 
fo
r  
O
&
M
 

2
0
1
4

 P
ar
ks
 &
 C
e
m
e
te
ri
e
s 
R
es
er
ve
 

20
14

TB
D

TB
D

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
0
5
5
2
5
0‐
2
4
5
7
2

P
W
 P
ar
ks
 &
 C
e
m
e
te
ry
 R
es
er
ve

 E
st
im

at
e
d
/C
IP
/o
n
 

7
/1
 o
f 
re
p
la
ce
m
en

t 

FY
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

41
,9
34
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
93
4.
1
6)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(2
6,
93
4.
16
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

La
st
 y
rs
 1
0
kx
1
.5
 =
 1
5
0
0
0
; S
u
m
in
sb
y 
p
ar
k;
ce
m
et
er
ie
s;
 s
w
im

 a
re
as

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

41
,9
34
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

41
,9
34
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

ze
ro
‐o
u
t 
n
e
ga
ti
ve
 c
al
cu
la
te
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

  P
a
rk
s 
&
 C
em

et
er
ie
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

41
,9
34
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
93
4.
1
6)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

56
,9
34
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
,0
00
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(D
)

To
ta
l P
u
b
lic
 W

o
rk
s 
D
ep

a
rt
m
en

t
11
7,
93
7,
80
6.
85

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
42
6,
45
0.
0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
96
1,
21
6.
9
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
06
7,
98
7.
40

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
32
5,
64
4.
2
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(6
81
,0
00
.1
3)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

69
6,
64
4.
09

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 (
A
) 

  L
as
t 
ye
ar
 w
as
 5
18
,0
00
; d
if
f=
in
cr
ea
se
 o
f 
17
8,
64
4.
0
9 

To
ta
l M

u
n
ic
ip
a
l C
ap

it
a
l I
m
p
ro
ve
m
en

t 
Sc
h
ed

u
le

 S
u
m
 o
f 
(A
) 

1
1
9
,8
3
5
,4
9
2
.4
9

   
   
   
 

1
3
,4
4
7
,7
1
1
.0
4

   
   
   
  

4
,5
5
8
,4
7
6
.2
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
,5
5
2
,0
8
7
.6
1

   
   
   
   
 

3
,0
2
5
,9
2
9
.5
0

   
   
   
 

(1
,7
7
9
,9
1
1
.6
2
)

   
   
  

1
,2
8
5
,5
0
2
.7
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Su
m
 o
f 
(A
)



2
0
2
4

In
fl
at
io
n
 R
at
e 
fo
r 
R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
C
o
st
 E
st
im

at
io
n

5
%

 R
e
se
rv
e
 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
e
se
rv
e
 D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

Id
e
n
ti
fi
e
r,
 if
 a
p
p
lic
ab

le
 D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
e
t/
C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
al
 Y
e
ar
 

in
 S
e
rv
ic
e

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Y
e
ar
s 

R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Fi
sc
al
 Y
e
ar

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
C
o
st
 

M
e
th
o
d
o
lo
gy
 

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

M
e
th
o
d
o
lo
gy
 

 P
la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 R
e
p
la
ce
 

Th
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
e
ar
s 
U
n
ti
l 

R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

 C
al
cu
la
te
d
 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
IP
 Y
e
ar
, N

o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g 
R
e
se
rv
e
 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
e
ss
 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

U
n
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

B
al
an

ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
e
ig
h
te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
al
cu
la
te
d
 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
e
t 
o
f 

U
n
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

Fu
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t 
P
e
r 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
e
e
 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
e
t 
o
f 

U
n
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

Fu
n
d
s 
an

d
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t 
A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t 

 N
o
te
s 

St
ru
ct
u
re
s

 H
ar
b
o
rm

as
te
r 
B
u
ild
in
g 

2
0
1
1

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
5
1

Es
ti
m
at
ed

B
o
n
d
in
g

2
3
2
,1
5
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
2
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
en

 u
p
gr
ad
ed

 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D

 Y
ac
h
ts
m
an

 B
u
ild
in
g 

2
0
1
1

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
5
1

Es
ti
m
at
ed

B
o
n
d
in
g

2
7
7
,0
9
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
2
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
en

 u
p
gr
ad
ed

 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D

 V
is
it
o
rs
' C
en

te
r 
b
u
ild
in
g 

2
0
1
1

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
5
1

Es
ti
m
at
ed

B
o
n
d
in
g

3
0
5
,1
3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
2
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
en

 u
p
gr
ad
ed

 o
r 
re
p
la
ce
d
; r
ep

la
ce
m
en

t 
TB

D

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

   
To

ta
l S
tr
u
ct
u
re
s

8
1
4
,3
8
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
(A
)

N
o
rt
h
e
as
t 
H
ar
b
o
r

   
N
o
rt
h
e
as
t 
H
ar
b
o
r 
C
ap

it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t

4
6
,4
6
0
.1
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 P
ie
r‐
N
EH

   
   
   
   
  

1
9
5
7

7
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

Es
ti
m
at
ed

B
o
n
d
in
g

1
,5
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
B
o
n
d
in
g 
w
h
en

 r
ep

la
ce
d
 

  1
 −
 4
 X
 6
0 
W
A
LK
 W

A
Y 
B
R
ID
G
E 

2
0
2
2

3
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
5
7

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,3
2
3
.5
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
,6
2
3
.7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
7
5
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
7
5
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

  1
 −
 4
 X
 6
0 
W
A
LK
 W

A
Y 
B
R
ID
G
E 

2
0
2
2

3
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
5
7

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,3
2
3
.5
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
,6
2
3
.7
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
7
5
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
7
5
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

  1
 −
 8
 X
 4
0 
W
A
LK
 W

A
Y 
B
R
ID
G
E 

1
9
9
7

3
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,8
5
7
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
,6
3
9
.4
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
,4
8
0
.0
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
,4
8
0
.0
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

re
p
la
ce
 w
h
en

 p
ie
r 
is
 r
ep

la
ce
d

 2
4
 −
 P
o
w
e
r 
St
an
ci
o
n
s 
3
0
/5
0
 a
m
p
 

1
9
9
0

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
0

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
4
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
4
,7
2
2
.0
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
,8
9
6
.8
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
,8
9
6
.8
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 2
 −
 P
o
w
e
r 
St
an
ci
o
n
s 
3
0
/5
0
 a
m
p
 

2
0
2
3

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
6
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

7
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
7
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
1
4
.7
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
1
6
9
.6
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

(5
,6
2
5
.0
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(5
,4
5
5
.3
7
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

P
la
n
n
ed

 f
o
r 
w
in
te
r 
2
0
2
2

 5
 −
 P
o
w
e
r 
St
an
ci
o
n
s 
3
0
/5
0
 a
m
p
 

2
0
2
2

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
6
2

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
7
,5
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

4
4
8
.7
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
5
0
.5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
4
3
4
.6
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
3
4
.6
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 5
 −
 P
o
w
e
r 
St
an
ci
o
n
s 
1
0
0 
am

p
 

2
0
0
9

4
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
9

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

9
6
1
.5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
,1
7
9
.6
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
1
6
.1
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
1
6
.1
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 6
 −
 S
u
b
m
e
rg
e
d
 P
o
w
e
r 
C
ab
le
s 
So
u
th
 

D
o
ck
 

2
0
0
9

5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
5
9

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
,2
2
2
.2
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
,7
2
6
.3
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,1
4
6
.4
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,1
4
6
.4
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 5
 −
 S
u
b
m
e
rg
e
d
 P
o
w
e
r 
C
ab
le
s 
So
u
th
 

D
o
ck
 

2
0
1
6

5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
6
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
7
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,5
5
8
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
,9
1
1
.5
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
1
3
.6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
1
3
.6
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 9
 −
 S
u
b
m
e
rg
e
d
 P
o
w
e
r 
C
ab
le
s 
N
o
rt
h
 

D
o
ck
 

1
9
8
0

5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
2
,2
6
8
.3
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
,9
7
7
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
,9
7
7
.6
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
  ‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
‐2
4
6
8
0

N
EH

 M
ar
in
a 
C
ap

 Im
p
ro
ve
 R
es
er
ve

0
Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

   
   
To

ta
l N

o
rt
h
e
as
t 
H
ar
b
o
r 
C
ap

it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t

1
,5
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  
 

5
4
5
,5
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

3
7
,8
6
9
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

4
6
,4
6
0
.1
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
3
,0
8
6
.6
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(5
,6
2
5
.0
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
7
,4
6
1
.6
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(B
)

   
N
o
rt
h
e
as
t 
H
ar
b
o
r 
Fl
o
at
s

3
5
1
,6
8
8
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 8
 −
 6
 x
 4
0 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
0
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
3
,7
3
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

5
,3
7
3
.8
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
9
,6
6
8
.2
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,4
0
6
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,4
0
6
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 5
 ‐
 2
0
 X
 2
0
 F
LO

A
TS
  N

EH
 P
u
b
lic
 F
lo
at
 

Sy
st
em

 
2
0
0
8

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
8

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
0
,5
5
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

6
,0
3
7
.2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
3
,3
3
1
.1
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,8
1
5
.1
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,8
1
5
.1
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 1
  −
2
0 
X
 2
0 
FL
O
A
TS
 N
o
rt
h
 D
o
ck
 

2
0
1
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
3
,0
8
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

6
5
4
.1
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
,6
1
1
.2
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
7
3
.5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
7
3
.5
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 5
 −
 2
0 
X
 2
0 
FL
O
A
TS
  C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

Fl
o
at
 

2
0
1
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
5
,4
1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

3
,2
7
0
.5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
8
,0
5
6
.1
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,3
6
7
.7
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,3
6
7
.7
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 5
 −
 1
0 
X
 4
0 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 F
ac
e
 

D
o
ck
 

2
0
0
7

2
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
8

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
1
0
,4
1
7
.9
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(2
,0
8
3
.5
9
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(2
,0
8
3
.5
9
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 1
2
 −
 6
 X
 3
6 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
1
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
4
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

4
,2
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
3
,1
8
7
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,0
4
0
.6
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,0
4
0
.6
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 5
 −
 6
 X
 3
0 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
1
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
5
,8
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

7
9
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
,3
6
1
.5
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
7
1
.9
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
7
1
.9
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 3
 −
 6
 X
 2
4 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
1
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
3
,8
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

6
9
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
,8
0
9
.4
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
9
9
.5
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
9
9
.5
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 8
 −
 6
 x
 4
0 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
0
5

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
6
,2
3
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

4
,6
8
6
.5
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
5
,8
7
4
.1
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,5
3
0
.4
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,5
3
0
.4
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 1
3
 −
 6
 X
 4
0 
M
O
O
R
IN
G
 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
0
5

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
1
,3
8
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

7
,6
1
5
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
2
,0
4
5
.3
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,1
1
1
.8
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,1
1
1
.8
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 2
6
 −
 M

o
o
ri
n
g 
Fl
o
at
 T
o
p
 C
h
ai
n
s 

2
0
2
0

9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
9

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
5
,6
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,6
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
4
,3
5
4
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
7
.6
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

(1
,1
4
0
.5
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(9
3
2
.8
9
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
t 7

/5
/2

2 
bo

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

fo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f m
oo

rin
g 

to
p 

ch
ai

n
 2
6
 −
 M

o
o
ri
n
g 
Fl
o
at
 B
o

o
m
 C
h
ai
n
s 

2
0
0
9

2
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
1

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
6
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,2
5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
7
,9
4
2
.9
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
0
7
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
7
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 1
0
 −
 F
lo
at
 T
o
p
 C
h
ai
n
s‐
M
ar
in
a 

2
0
1
9

9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
8

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
,6
2
5
.0
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
2
5
.0
2
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(1
2
5
.0
2
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 1
0
 −
 F
lo
at
 B
o

o
m
 C
h
ai
n
s‐
M
ar
in
a 

2
0
0
0

2
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,3
3
3
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
8
,4
0
2
.9
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(2
,8
0
1
.0
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(2
,8
0
1
.0
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
‐2
4
6
8
1

N
EH

 M
o
o
ri
n
g/
Fl
o
at
s 
R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

  ‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

  ‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

   
   
To

ta
l N

o
rt
h
e
as
t 
H
ar
b
o
r 
Fl
o
at
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
4
1
,6
1
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

6
3
,7
0
1
.2
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

3
5
1
,6
8
8
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
6
,0
2
2
.9
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,1
4
0
.5
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
4
,8
8
2
.4
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(B
)

   
B
o
at
s 
an

d
 T
ra
ile
rs

1
0
5
,9
2
0
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 K
EY
W
ES
T 
C
EN

TE
R
 C
O
N
SO

LE
 B
O
A
T 

2
0
0
4

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
4

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
2
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
0
,9
0
9
.0
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
7
,6
1
1
.2
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
,3
9
8
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
,3
9
8
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 A
TL
A
S 
B
O
A
TW

O
R
K
S 
LA
U
N
C
H
 B
O
A
T 
 

2
0
1
1

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
1

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
,7
7
7
.7
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

7
,0
3
0
.6
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,3
8
7
.1
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,3
8
7
.1
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 M
A
R
IT
IM

E 
SK
IF
F 

1
9
9
3

3
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
4
,3
9
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,1
9
7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
8
,2
1
5
.8
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,9
1
0
.9
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(1
,9
1
0
.9
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 9
0
 H
SP
 S
U
ZU

K
I O

U
TB

O
A
R
D
 

2
0
0
9

1
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
2
,8
4
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,4
2
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
6
,2
5
1
.7
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,7
0
4
.8
6
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(1
,7
0
4
.8
6
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 2
5
0
 H
SP
 S
U
ZU

K
I O

U
TB

O
A
R
D
 

2
0
1
4

1
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
7
,6
6
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
,2
2
1
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
3
,3
4
0
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,4
4
1
.5
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,4
4
1
.5
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 1
9
9
3
 B
O
A
T 
TR

A
IL
ER

 
1
9
9
3

3
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
,5
9
7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,2
9
8
.5
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
,3
4
8
.5
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(8
7
5
.8
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(8
7
5
.8
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 2
0
0
4
 B
O
A
T 
TR

A
IL
ER

 
2
0
0
4

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
4

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
3
,0
9
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,1
9
0
.3
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
,0
1
2
.8
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
1
6
.4
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
1
6
.4
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 2
0
0
1
 B
O
A
T 
TR

A
IL
ER

 
2
0
1
1

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
1

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

8
3
3
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
,1
0
9
.1
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
1
6
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

7
1
6
.1
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
‐2
4
6
8
6

N
EH

 B
o
at
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

   
   
To

ta
l B

o
at
s 
an

d
 T
ra
ile
rs

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
5
9
,5
9
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

4
1
,8
4
8
.7
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
0
5
,9
2
0
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

9
,3
6
8
.8
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
,3
6
8
.8
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(B
)

   
W
o
rk
 T
ru
ck

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
‐2
4
6
8
3

N
EH

 W
o
rk
 t
ru
ck
 R
es
er
ve

 F
 1
5
0
 F
o
rd
 T
ru
ck
 4
‐W

h
ee
l D

ri
ve
 

2
0
1
5

1
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
1
,5
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
5
,7
5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
2
,4
3
2
.0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,5
3
3
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,5
3
3
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

   
   
To

ta
l W

o
rk
 T
ru
ck

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
1
,5
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
5
,7
5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
2
,4
3
2
.0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,5
3
3
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
,5
3
3
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(B
)

C
ap
it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
en

t 
Sc
h
ed

u
le
 f
o
r 
fi
sc
al
 y
ea
r:



 R
e
se
rv
e
 A
cc
t 
# 

 R
e
se
rv
e
 D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

Id
e
n
ti
fi
e
r,
 if
 a
p
p
lic
ab

le
 D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
ss
e
t/
C
o
st
 

Fi
rs
t 
Fi
sc
al
 Y
e
ar
 

in
 S
e
rv
ic
e

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Y
e
ar
s 

R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Fi
sc
al
 Y
e
ar

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
C
o
st
 

M
e
th
o
d
o
lo
gy
 

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

M
e
th
o
d
o
lo
gy
 

 P
la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 R
e
p
la
ce
 

Th
ro
u
gh

 B
o
n
d
in
g 

 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
C
o
st
 f
o
r 

P
la
n
n
in
g 

 Y
e
ar
s 
U
n
ti
l 

R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

 C
al
cu
la
te
d
 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
Fu
n
d
in
g 

fo
r 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
IP
 Y
e
ar
, N

o
t 

C
o
n
si
d
e
ri
n
g 
R
e
se
rv
e
 F
u
n
d
s 

 L
e
ss
 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

U
n
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

B
al
an

ce
 ‐
 a
llo

ca
te
d
 v
ia
 

w
e
ig
h
te
d
 a
ve
ra
ge

 

 C
al
cu
la
te
d
 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
e
t 
o
f 

U
n
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

Fu
n
d
s 

 A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t 
P
e
r 

P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t,
 S
e
e
 N
o
te
 

 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
e
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
N
e
t 
o
f 

U
n
e
n
cu
m
b
e
re
d
 R
e
se
rv
e
 

Fu
n
d
s 
an

d
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
 

Ju
d
ge
m
e
n
t 
A
d
ju
st
m
e
n
t 

 N
o
te
s 

   
Eq

u
ip
m
e
n
t 
O
th
e
r

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
‐2
4
6
8
7

M
ar
in
a 
Eq
u
ip
m
en

t 
R
es
er
ve
  (
Se
cu
ri
ty
)

 S
ec
u
ri
ty
 C
am

er
as
 

2
0
1
8

8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
6
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
,3
3
3
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
0
,0
3
8
.7
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,9
8
7
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,9
8
7
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

   
   
To

ta
l E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
O
th
e
r

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
6
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
,3
3
3
.3
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
0
,0
3
8
.7
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,9
8
7
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
,9
8
7
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(B
)

   
To

ta
l N

o
rt
h
e
as
t 
H
ar
b
o
r

 S
u
m
 o
f 
(B
) 

1
,5
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,4
9
4
,2
0
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
6
4
,5
0
3
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
5
3
6
,5
3
9
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

6
4
,9
9
9
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(6
,7
6
5
.5
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

5
8
,2
3
3
.9
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(A
)

Se
al
 H
ar
b
o
r

   
D
o
ck
s 
&
 P
ie
rs

8
5
,6
9
1
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 P
ie
r‐
SH

 
2
0
0
2

2
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
8

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
5
,9
4
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
3
,1
8
8
.4
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

4
9
,0
6
0
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,3
7
6
.2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
,2
8
9
.0
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

8
7
.2
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 T
h
is
 is
 t
h
e 
p
av
in
g 
an
d
 m

aj
o
r 
re
p
ai
rs
 t
o
 t
h
is
 f
ac
ili
ty
, $
3
,2
8
9
 e
n
cu
m
b
er
ed

 a
t 

6
/6
/2
2
 m

ee
ti
n
g 
fo
r 
la
d
d
er
 in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
 

 1
 −
  4
 X
 4
0 
W
A
LK
 W

A
Y 
B
R
ID
G
E 

2
0
0
1

3
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
2
,2
4
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
,4
8
0
.1
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
,2
2
6
.1
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,7
7
0
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,7
7
0
.4
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

  1
 −
 4
 X
 4
6 
W
A
LK
 W

A
Y 
B
R
ID
G
E 

2
0
0
1

3
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
0
,3
0
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

3
,1
0
0
.1
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
1
,5
3
2
.5
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,2
1
3
.0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,2
1
3
.0
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 8
 −
 F
lo
at
 T
o
p
 C
h
ai
n
s 

2
0
2
0

6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
,8
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,6
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
,9
5
1
.9
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
8
3
.9
9
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(3
8
3
.9
9
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 8
 −
Fl
o
at
 B
o

o
m
 C
h
ai
n
s 

2
0
0
0

2
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,6
6
6
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
,9
1
9
.9
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(6
3
9
.9
9
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(6
3
9
.9
9
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

6
4
1
0
2
0
0
‐2
4
6
0
0

Se
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
D
o
ck
 C
ap

 Im
p
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

   
To

ta
l S
e
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
D
o
ck
s 
&
 P
ie
rs

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
5
1
,2
8
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
3
,0
3
5
.3
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

8
5
,6
9
1
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,3
3
5
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
,2
8
9
.0
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

3
,0
4
6
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(C
)

   
Se
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
M
o
o
ri
n
g 
/ 
Fl
o
at
s

1
2
2
,7
2
7
.1
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 2
 −
 2
0 
X
 2
0 
FL
O
A
TS
   

2
0
1
7

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
7

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,2
5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
7
,2
2
7
.2
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(3
0
1
.1
4
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(3
0
1
.1
4
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 N
o
rt
h
 F
lo
at
 S
ys
te
m
 

 2
 −
 2
0 
X
 2
0 
FL
O
A
TS
 

2
0
1
4

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
4

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,4
2
8
.5
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
2
,5
4
5
.4
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(5
9
7
.4
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(5
9
7
.4
0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 S
o
u
th
 F
lo
at
 S
ys
te
m
‐r
ep

la
ce
d
 f
ro
m
 c
y 
p
ie
r 
re
se
rv
e 

 1
 −
 6
 x
 4
0 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
0
6

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

9
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

6
9
2
.3
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
0
,6
1
8
.1
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(8
9
3
.7
1
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(8
9
3
.7
1
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 1
 −
 2
0 
X
 2
0 
FL
O
A
TS
  D

in
gh
y 
Fl
o
at
 

2
0
1
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

7
5
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
2
,3
3
6
.3
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(3
6
6
.8
2
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(3
6
6
.8
2
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

6
4
1
0
2
0
0
‐2
4
6
0
1

Se
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
M
o
o
ri
n
g/
Fl
o
at
s 
R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
,1
5
9
.0
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,1
5
9
.0
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

ze
ro
‐o
u
t 
n
eg
at
iv
e 
p
ro
p
o
se
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

   
To

ta
l S
e
al
 H
ar
b
o
r 
M
o
o
ri
n
g 
/ 
Fl
o
at
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
4
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,1
2
0
.8
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
2
2
,7
2
7
.1
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(2
,1
5
9
.0
6
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
,1
5
9
.0
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
(C
)

   
To

ta
l S
e
al
 H
ar
b
o
r

 S
u
m
 o
f 
(C
) 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
3
5
,2
8
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
7
,1
5
6
.2
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
0
8
,4
1
8
.4
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

4
,1
7
6
.7
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,1
2
9
.9
4
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

3
,0
4
6
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(A
)

B
ar
tl
e
tt
 H
ar
b
o
r

  B
ar
tl
e
tt
 H
ar
b
o
r 
D
o
ck
 C
ap

it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t

3
6
,1
8
4
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 P
ie
r 
B
ar
tl
et
t 

2
0
1
0

3
1
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
1

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
8
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

2
,5
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
,2
8
4
.1
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
3
9
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
3
9
.7
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

   
  4
 X
 4
6
 W

A
LK
 W

A
Y 
B
R
ID
G
E 

1
9
9
3

3
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
2
8

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
3
,5
9
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,7
1
9
.8
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
2
,2
6
7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,2
6
6
.4
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,2
6
6
.4
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

 8
 −
 F
lo
at
 T
o
p
 C
h
ai
n
s 

2
0
2
0

7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
2
7

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
,8
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
,9
7
6
.3
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
5
.9
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
0
5
.9
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

 8
 −
 F
lo
at
 B
o

o
m
 C
h
ai
n
s 

2
0
1
5

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
5

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

6
,0
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

5
0
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
,6
5
6
.8
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
6
1
.9
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
6
1
.9
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

6
4
1
0
3
0
0
‐2
4
6
7
0

B
ar
tl
et
t 
D
o
ck
 C
ap

 Im
p
 R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

  T
o
ta
l B

ar
tl
e
tt
 H
ar
b
o
r 
D
o
ck
 C
ap

it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

8
9
,3
9
9
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,9
1
9
.8
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

3
6
,1
8
4
.2
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,8
7
4
.0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

4
,8
7
4
.0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(D
)

   
B
ar
tl
e
tt
 H
ar
b
o
r 
M
o
o
ri
n
g 
/ 
Fl
o
at
s

5
2
,7
6
5
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 2
 −
 2
0 
X
 2
0 
FL
O
A
TS
 

2
0
1
3

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
4
3

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

2
6
,7
6
5
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,3
3
8
.2
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
7
,3
3
2
.0
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(5
2
8
.3
5
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(5
2
8
.3
5
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

 1
 −
 6
 x
 4
0 
FI
N
G
ER

 F
LO

A
TS
 

2
0
0
6

3
0
.0
0

   
   
   
   
  

2
0
3
6

Es
ti
m
at
ed

C
IP

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

7
,1
9
2
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
3
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

5
5
3
.2
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
5
,4
3
3
.0
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(6
3
3
.9
2
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

(6
3
3
.9
2
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

6
4
1
0
3
0
0
‐2
4
6
7
1

B
ar
tl
et
t 
H
ar
b
o
r 
M
o
o
ri
n
gs
/F
lo
at
s 
R
es
er
ve

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
,1
6
2
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,1
6
2
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

ze
ro
‐o
u
t 
n
eg
at
iv
e 
p
ro
p
o
se
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

  T
o
ta
l B

ar
tl
e
tt
 H
ar
b
o
r 
M
o
o
ri
n
g 
/ 
Fl
o
at
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

3
3
,9
5
7
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,8
9
1
.4
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

5
2
,7
6
5
.0
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
,1
6
2
.2
8
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
,1
6
2
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
(D
)

   
To

ta
l B

ar
tl
e
tt
 H
ar
b
o
r

 S
u
m
 o
f 
(D
) 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

1
2
3
,3
5
6
.0
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

1
2
,8
1
1
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

8
8
,9
4
9
.3
6

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,7
1
1
.7
3

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,1
6
2
.2
8

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,8
7
4
.0
1

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(A
)

To
ta
l M

u
n
ic
ip
al
 C
ap

it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t 
Sc
h
e
d
u
le

 S
u
m
 o
f 
(A
) 

2
,3
1
4
,3
8
0
.0
0

   
   

1
,8
5
2
,8
5
0
.0
0

   
   
  

2
0
4
,4
7
0
.6
7

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  
 

8
3
3
,9
0
7
.1
1

   
   
   
   
   
 

7
2
,8
8
7
.9
0

   
   
   
   
   
 

(6
,7
3
3
.1
6
)

   
   
   
   
  
 

6
6
,1
5
4
.7
4

   
   
   
   
   
  
 

Su
m
 o
f 
(A
)



TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 12/5/2022

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2336 12/06/22 426,882.16              

426,882.16$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2334 11/23/22 83,332.37$              
AP#2335 12/01/22 2,136.52$                

Town Payroll
PR#2312 11/23/22 161,456.11$           

246,925.00$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

School Payroll
PR #11 11/25/22 175,032.53$           

Town Voids

175,032.53$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 848,839.69$        

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2023 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2022.12.05 Select Board 
Meeting\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######



23
36

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 6

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
78

63
th

ro
ug

h
31

79
06

39
4,

00
6.

13
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

24
76

an
d

24
93

32
,8

76
.0

3
$ 

   
   

  
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
42

6,
88

2.
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
6
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
5
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
8
5
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
7
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
B
R
O
W
N
S
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
8
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
6
5
6

U
p
f
i
t
t
i
n
g
 
4
1
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
8
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
8
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
8
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
8
0
8
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
5
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
8
0
8
:
0
1

B
R
A
K
E
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
5
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
8
9
1
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
8
9
1
:
0
1

S
E
A
L
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
9
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
8
1
9
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
8
1
9
:
0
1

B
R
A
K
E
 
D
R
U
M
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
8
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
9
2
9
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
9
2
9
:
0
1

P
A
R
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
9
.
5
2

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
9
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
3
1
1
6
1
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
3
1
1
6
1
3
8
0

C
r
a
d
l
e
p
o
i
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
1
4
,
 
4
1
1
3
,
 
s
p
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
3
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
3
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
F
-
1
5
0
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
3
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
3
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
0
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
3
7
9

S
I
N
G
L
E
 
S
O
R
T
 
T
O
N
N
A
G
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
2
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
1
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
6
0
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
8
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
6
0
7
5

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
8
.
1
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
6
0
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
6
0
7
4

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
G
a
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
.
0
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
6
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
6
1
5
3

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
7
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
4
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
2
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
 
H
E
D
E
F
I
N
E
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
&
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
 
I
N
C
 
2
0
0
0
0
2
A
-
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
0
5
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
0
0
0
2
A
-
1
5

S
t
a
t
.
 
1
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
C
A
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
0
5
.
1
7
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
0
5
.
1
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
3
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
 
D
U
R
L
I
N
 
L
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
2
2
2
2

T
o
w
n
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
-
T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
5
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
5
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
1
1
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
1
1
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
3
7
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
2
 
S
H
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
1
1
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
1
1
0
5
2
2

J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
o
o
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
1
1
0
1
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
1
1
0
1
2
2

4
0
5
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

3
0
2
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
H
i
l
l
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-
2
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-
2
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

1
0
3
7
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
F
e
n
c
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
4
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-
7
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-
7
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

R
T
1
0
2
-
1
9
8
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
8
1
4
4
0
6
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

1
0
1
1
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
1
1
1
2
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
1
1
1
2
2
2

3
0
9
 
K
W
H
 
B
a
b
s
o
n
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-
9
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-
9
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

3
0
7
 
 
S
 
D
R
I
V
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-
5
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-
5
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

S
E
A
 
S
T
 
4
3
5
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
1
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-
8
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-
8
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

2
1
 
S
E
A
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
U
N
I
T
 
4
0
7
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
2
1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-
0
 
1
1
1
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-
0
 
1
1
1
5
2
2

C
O
M
F
O
R
T
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
3
0
6
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
.
1
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
3
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
7
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
3
7
3
1

R
e
p
l
a
c
e
d
 
H
e
a
t
 
Z
o
n
e
 
R
e
l
a
y
 
@
 
S
H
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
5
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
5
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
4
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
3
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
9
3
6
7

8
0
.
0
 
G
A
L
S
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
O
i
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
9
4
0
0

4
.
1
 
G
A
L
S
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
O
i
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
9
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
5
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
5
2
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
9
4
3
7

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
h
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
o
i
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
9
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
6
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
9
3
6
6

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
h
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
o
i
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
7
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
2
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
5
8
1
8

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
m
a
s
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
6
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
6
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
8
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
9
3
9
9

8
9
.
0
 
G
A
L
S
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
F
u
e
l
 
N
E
H
 
M
a
i
n
t
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
1
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
9
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
1
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
5
6
3
9

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
0
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
7
 
M
S
P
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
4
8
7
 
M
S
P
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N

I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
O
R
M
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
S
H
A
R
K
S
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
7
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
4
2
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
S
H
A
R
K
S

Z
e
t
r
o
n
 
&
 
U
P
S
 
R
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
7
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
0
 
O
W
P
S
A
C
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
7
0
 
O
W
P
S
A
C
S
T
A
T
E

O
W
P
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
D
i
s
i
n
f
e
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
L
a
b
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
t
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
4
6
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
4
6
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
5
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
6
3
5
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
8
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
1
8
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
0
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
0
0
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
8
 
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
3
8
 
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
2
 
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
4
5
2
 
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
6
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
5
9
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
5
9
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
7
 
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
5
7
 
Z
O
O
M

Z
O
O
M
 
C
L
O
U
D
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
&
 
L
A
R
G
E
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
9
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
-
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
2
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

o
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
,
 
t
a
c
t
i
c
a
l
 
b
o
o
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
4
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
9
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
6
 
W
O
O
D
L
A
N
D
 
S
T
U
D
I
O
1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
7
1
6
 
W
O
O
D
L
A
N
D
 
S
T
U
D
I
O

u
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
9
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
9
9
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

p
l
o
w
 
p
a
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
1
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
1
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

o
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
1
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
3
1
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

z
i
n
c
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
/
F
L
O
A
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
3
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
3
9
3
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
9
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
/
F
L
O
A
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
8
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
7
8
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

s
a
n
d
 
p
a
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
8
3
 
E
-
R
I
G
G
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
8
3
 
E
-
R
I
G
G
I
N
G

e
y
e
 
b
o
l
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
1
6
0
1
0
3
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
0
 
H
o
r
i
z
o
n
 
S
o
l
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
8
0
 
H
o
r
i
z
o
n
 
S
o
l

S
h
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
F
a
n
 
K
i
t
 
H
e
a
t
 
S
i
n
k
 
N
E
M
A
 
1
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
8
 
H
o
r
i
z
o
n
 
S
o
l
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
9
8
 
H
o
r
i
z
o
n
 
S
o
l

A
-
B
 
B
S
K
R
9
F
A
N
1
1
F
3
 
F
a
n
 
K
i
t
 
H
e
a
t
 
S
i
n
k
 
N
E
M
A
 
1
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
3
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
8
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
S
h
a
r
k
s
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
3
8
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
S
h
a
r
k
s

S
P
6
-
4
.
5
 
S
i
g
m
a
s
T
e
k
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
2
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
7
 
A
P
P
L
E
.
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
1
0
7
 
A
P
P
L
E
.
C
O
M

I
C
L
O
U
D
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
8
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
S
h
a
r
k
s
 
1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
1
3
8
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
S
h
a
r
k
s

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
f
o
r
 
R
e
t
u
r
n
e
d
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
m
i
n
u
s
 
S
h
i
p
p
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
7
4
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
0
7
4
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
f
e
e
 
1
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
2
 
T
H
E
 
U
P
S
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
4
2
 
T
H
E
 
U
P
S
 
S
T
O
R
E

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
I
G
N
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
9
 
W
M
 
S
U
P
E
R
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
3
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
1
9
 
W
M
 
S
U
P
E
R
C
E
N
T
E
R

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
3
4
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
2
 
W
W
.
E
M
T
P
R
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
1
2
 
W
W
.
E
M
T
P
R
E
P

E
M
T
 
p
r
e
p
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
A
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
2
 
 
W
W
.
E
M
T
P
R
E
P
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
2
2
 
 
W
W
.
E
M
T
P
R
E
P

E
M
T
 
p
r
e
p
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
B
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
5
7
 
W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
5
7
 
W
A
L
M
A
R
T

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
k
i
t
c
h
e
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
8
 
H
O
M
E
D
E
P
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
8
8
 
H
O
M
E
D
E
P
O
T

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
X
m
a
s
 
t
r
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
0
 
T
H
E
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
5
4
0
 
T
H
E
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T

S
h
e
l
v
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
.
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
1
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
L
 
R
E
G
 
E
M
T
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
2
3
1
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
L
 
R
E
G
 
E
M
T

N
V
F
C
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
2
 
N
E
O
G
O
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
3
4
2
 
N
E
O
G
O
V

J
o
b
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
g
 
-
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
9
 
Z
I
P
R
E
C
R
U
I
T
E
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
1
9
 
Z
I
P
R
E
C
R
U
I
T
E
R

J
o
b
 
P
o
s
t
i
n
g
 
-
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
7
 
F
A
X
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
5
0
7
 
F
A
X
A
G
E

W
e
b
-
b
a
s
e
d
 
f
a
x
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
4
.
1
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
1
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
5
7
 
B
E
R
G
E
R
O
N
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
4
4
0
7

N
a
m
e
 
t
a
g
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
7
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
7
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
2
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
3
 
B
L
Y
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
0
5
9
2
4
-
6
2
6
0
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
7
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
0
0
5
9
2
4
-
6
2
6
0
-
2
2

H
M
A
 
9
.
5
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
7
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
7
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
3
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
6
8
7
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
7
6
8
7
8
3

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
6
6
9
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
7
6
6
9
3
4

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
9
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
4
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
2
4
 
C
 
&
 
C
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
S
H
O
P
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
2
0
8

S
T
E
E
L
 
F
O
R
 
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
5
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
8
4
 
D
 
&
 
R
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
S
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
2
5
0
0
1
4
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
0
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
2
5
0
0
1
4
4
5
7

T
r
u
n
k
 
S
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
C
a
b
i
n
e
t
 
4
4
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
0
.
1
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
0
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
6
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
6
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
8
7
6
4
4

T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
7
3
1
C
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
0
2
7
3
1
C
M

R
E
T
U
R
N
 
O
F
 
V
B
E
L
T
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
.
4
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
7
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
1
4
 
F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
4
0
4
5
0
8
1
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
0
4
0
4
5
0
8
1
-
2
0
2
3

F
i
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 
m
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
 
s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
8
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
3
 
F
R
E
D
'
S
 
C
O
F
F
E
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
0
7
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
9
0
7
4
9

1
1
-
2
8
-
2
2
 
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
9
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
9
1
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
1
1
4
1
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
1
1
1
4
1
0
6

S
H
 
E
r
o
s
i
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
.
5
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
.
5
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
0
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
0
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
D
Y
N
A
M
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
2
2
1
2
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
L
2
2
1
2
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

H
R
A
 
A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
5
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
R
A
=
M
E
D
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
1
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
5
6
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
0
5
6
8
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
9
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
/
F
L
O
A
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
0
4
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
2
0
4
7
7

T
H
I
M
B
L
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
7
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
2
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
9
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
9
6
7

B
l
e
a
c
h
 
5
5
 
G
A
L
 
D
r
u
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
9
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
9
6
6

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
1
6
.
2
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
3
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
 
H
A
R
R
I
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
I
M
N
0
0
0
1
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
9
2
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
T
R
I
M
N
0
0
0
1
4
4
9

T
R
I
O
 
M
a
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
9
2
.
9
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
8
8
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
-
T
R
I
O
 
C
A
S
H
 
R
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
9
2
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
4
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
8
 
I
A
C
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
4
8
8
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
4
8
8
5
6

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
d
u
e
s
 
#
0
1
7
0
5
8
4
4
 
0
1
/
1
/
2
0
2
3
-
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
5
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
7
 
R
 
F
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
 
A
p
p
#
1
7
R
1
 
V
C
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
7
5
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
p
p
#
1
7
R
1
 
V
C
I

M
a
i
n
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
1
0
.
7
3
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
3
5
.
5
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
7
5
.
1
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
6
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
6
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
 
#
7
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
8
0
6
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
E
 
#
7
 
N
E
H
 
F
S

P
E
 
7
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
t
h
r
u
 
1
1
.
3
0
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
0
5
9
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
2
5
2
.
9
5
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
8
0
6
.
0
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
7
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
 
H
A
R
O
L
D
 
M
A
C
Q
U
I
N
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
8
2

S
T
O
N
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
8
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
6
9
9
1

6
 
Y
A
R
D
 
C
O
N
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
7
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
M
P
S
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
9
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
8
2
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
W
R
E
A
T
H
S
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
W
R
E
A
T
H
S
-
2
0
2
2

W
r
e
a
t
h
s
 
D
e
c
 
2
2
 
-
 
3
 
A
d
m
i
n
,
 
6
 
F
D
,
 
1
 
M
a
r
,
 
1
 
P
D
,
 
2
 
P
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
0
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
5
3
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
S
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
2
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
2
6
3
8

2
0
2
3
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
-
 
J
a
k
e
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
1
.
1
.
2
3
 
-
 
1
2
.
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
1
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
2
6
 
M
O
R
T
O
N
 
S
A
L
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
2
4
7
3
6
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
2
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
0
2
4
7
3
6
3
5

S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
2
.
8
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
T
O
N
 
S
A
L
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
2
4
6
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
2
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
0
2
4
6
5
2
8
3

S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
2
.
3
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
T
O
N
 
S
A
L
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
2
4
6
3
8
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
9
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
0
2
4
6
3
8
7
9

S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
9
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
T
O
N
 
S
A
L
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
2
4
6
2
8
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
1
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
0
2
4
6
2
8
4
3

S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
1
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
T
O
N
 
S
A
L
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
2
4
3
0
8
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
4
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
0
2
4
3
0
8
0
6

S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
4
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
1
3
.
1
6

  



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
2
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
8
3
1
3

P
l
o
w
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
0
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
8
0
9
3

P
l
o
w
 
O
i
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
2
1
1
6

W
I
P
E
R
 
B
L
A
D
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
0
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
1
0
5
1

L
T
 
D
I
O
D
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
5
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
1
2
5
5

A
I
R
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
4
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
0
3
7
1

D
E
-
I
C
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
4
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
3
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
0
3
8
3

H
O
S
E
 
E
N
D
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
3
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
0
3
9
6

H
O
S
E
 
E
N
D
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
4
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
2
4
7
7

S
O
C
K
E
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
5
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
4
5
3
5

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
&
 
 
O
I
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
3
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
3
5
2
1

H
O
S
E
 
&
 
P
I
P
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
7
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
4
7
6
4

S
C
R
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
9
3
5

H
E
A
D
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
3
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
5
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
4
5
7
1

B
R
A
K
E
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
6
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
8
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
2
8
9
4

c
o
r
e
,
 
W
a
r
r
a
n
t
y
 
C
R
 
o
r
i
g
 
i
n
v
 
6
2
2
4
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
0
0
4
0

c
o
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
8
.
8
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
3
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
 
P
A
R
A
D
I
S
 
T
R
U
E
 
V
A
L
U
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
1
6
4
2
0

V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
c
l
e
a
n
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
4
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
8
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
5
8
5
0

S
I
G
N
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
4
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
5
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
M
A
S
T
E
R
S
 
A
S
S
O
 
0
3
1
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
3
1
0
2
3

H
a
r
b
o
r
m
a
s
t
e
r
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
6
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
I
L
1
1
1
7
2
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
3
3
8
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
I
L
1
1
1
7
2
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
3
3
8

T
e
l
c
o
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
1
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
7
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
0
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
0
2
4
8

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
2
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
2
3
2
0

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
4
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
4
8
0
0

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
4
8
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
4
8
0
1

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
6
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
6
2
9
7

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
6
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
6
2
9
8

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
8
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
6
2
 
V
A
N
A
S
S
E
 
H
A
N
G
E
N
 
B
R
U
S
T
L
I
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
8
9
8
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
3
8
9
8
5
5

C
r
o
s
s
 
R
o
a
d
 
C
u
l
v
e
r
t
 
R
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
9
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
1
1
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
1
1
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
9
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
8
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
0
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
m
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
1
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
G
a
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
H
G
W
Y
 
G
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

   



   

1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
2
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2

t
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
3
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2

B
e
e
c
h
 
H
i
l
l
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
4
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
1
1
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
5
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
1
1
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
1
1
2
1
2
2

O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
6
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
1
1
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
1
1
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
0
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
9
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
5
4

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
,
0
0
6
.
1
3

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
8
7
6
.
0
3

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

     



 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
8

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
8
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
7
2
3
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
7
2
3
.
2
2

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
3
/
0
6
/
8

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
,
6
0
5
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
,
6
0
5
.
3
8

                         



 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
8

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
8
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
8
8
2
.
1
6

 
3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
8

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2

3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
8

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

                                 



 
1
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
5
:
2
4
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
7
2
3
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
9
8
6
.
4
1

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
6
.
8
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
7
2
3
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
7
2
3
.
2
2

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            



23
34

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
78

61
th

ro
ug

h
31

78
61

3,
80

3.
06

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

24
74

th
ro

ug
h

24
74

79
,5

29
.3

1
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
83

,3
32

.3
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



23
12

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
2

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
14

57
8

th
ro

ug
h

14
62

8

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
65

87
2

th
ro

ug
h

65
89

0

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
16

1,
45

6.
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2334 & PR#2312 Approval Request
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 10:58:27 AM
Attachments: 4-AP2334.pdf

12- PR2312.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2022, at 10:55 AM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                    Accounts Payable             #2334     total of          $83,332.37
                                    Payroll                                   #2312     total of          $161,456.11
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org



2334


CHECK DATE:   November 23, 2022


CHECK NUMBER: 317861 through 317861 3,803.06$            Check payments


CHECK NUMBER: N/A and N/A -$                      Electronic payments


 EFT NUMBER:  2474 through 2474 79,529.31$         ACH Payments


EFT or CK NUMBER: N/A and N/A -$                      Voided Checks


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS: 83,332.37$                  


Selectmen:


John B Macauley, Chairman Martha T Dudman


James F Mooers Geoffrey V Wood, Secretary


named in this schedule.


TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
BMV, STATE & PR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT


WARRANT AP#


This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the appropriations listed above
the sum set against each name and you are directed to pay unto the parties







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:47    |Town of Mount Desert |P      1
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL |apcshdsb


 
CASH ACCOUNT: 100     10100      Ckg-BH General Fund  8066     


CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       WARRANT              NET
 


INVOICE DTL DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
     2474 11/23/2022 EFT     429 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES HEALTH  12/22               11/04/2022          AP2334          79,529.31


Invoice: 12/22 DECEMBER PREMIUMS
      76,823.36 100     24710      MMEHT-Medical                 
         809.82 100     24711      MMEHT-IP                      
         307.20 100     24712      MMEHT-Life                    
          20.50 100     24713      MMEHT-Life Dep                
       1,350.11 100     24714      MMEHT-Dental                  
         218.03 100     24715      MMEHT-Vision                  
            .29 1220110 52200      HEALTH INSURANCE              


 
CHECK      2474 TOTAL:       79,529.31


 
 


   317861 11/23/2022 PRTD    727 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE         BMV 111822          11/18/2022          AP2334           3,803.06
Invoice: BMV 111822 BMV 11/10 - 11/18


       1,570.50 100     24101      BMV-Reg Fees                  
       2,034.56 100     24102      BMV-Sales Tx                  
         198.00 100     24103      BMV-Title                     


 
CHECK    317861 TOTAL:        3,803.06


 
 


NUMBER OF CHECKS    2 *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***       83,332.37
 
 


COUNT AMOUNT
______ _________________


TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS      1          3,803.06
TOTAL EFT'S      1         79,529.31


 
 
 


*** GRAND TOTAL ***       83,332.37
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
11/22/2022 10:47    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                  |P      2
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                                                                        |apcshdsb


JOURNAL ENTRIES TO BE CREATED
CLERK: 6905lyou            


 
YEAR PER JNL
SRC ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC T OB DEBIT CREDIT


EFF DATE JNL DESC REF 1 REF 2 REF 3 LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2023  5     70
APP 100-20000 Accounts Payable                        83,332.37                  


11/23/2022 AP2334    AP2334                           AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL 
APP 100-10100 Ckg-BH General Fund  8066                                83,332.37


11/23/2022 AP2334    AP2334                           AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL 
_________________  _________________


JOURNAL 2023/05/70 TOTAL         83,332.37         83,332.37
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
11/22/2022 10:47    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                  |P      3
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                                                                        |apcshdsb


JOURNAL ENTRIES TO BE CREATED
 
 


FUND YEAR PER JNL EFF DATE DEBIT CREDIT
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
100 General Fund                  2023  5     70 11/23/2022


100-10100 Ckg-BH General Fund  8066                              83,332.37
100-20000 Accounts Payable                      83,332.37                  


_________________  _________________
FUND TOTAL         83,332.37         83,332.37


 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		3- AP WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf

		AP With PR Cover Sheet



		2- AP2334 GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf






2312


CHECK DATE:   November 23, 2022


ADVICE NUMBERS: 14578 through 14628


 CHECK NUMBERS:  65872 through 65890


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS: 161,456.11$               
 


Selectmen:


John B Macauley, Chairman Martha T Dudman


James F Mooers Geoffrey V Wood, Secretary


named in this schedule.


TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PAYROLL WARRANT


This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the appropriations listed above
the sum set against each name and you are directed to pay unto the parties


WARRANT PR# 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      1
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000264 ADELBERG, SARAH                                              LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51311      4030 7425 000014594  690 FFPD      64.00      1,662.08
1440330 51500      4030 7425 000014594  695 FFPDOT      8.00        311.64


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,554.56     72.00       1,973.72          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000264  TOTALS: NET:       1,554.56     72.00       1,973.72           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000003 ALLEN, MADY JO                                               LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065872  160 ELECT      1.00         19.99
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065872  161 EL>599     12.50        250.01
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065872  161 EL>599      4.00         80.00


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         350.00     17.50         350.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000003  TOTALS: NET:         350.00     17.50         350.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000004 ALLEN, MICHAEL                                               LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014603  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,652.51
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014603  300 VACAT      8.00        206.56
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014603  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.41
1440800 51500      4080 5000 000014603  200 OVERTM      3.50        135.56
1440800 51500 205  4080 5000 000014603  205 OTHLDY      8.00        309.84
2140180 51500 2420 4010 3000 000014603  420 MAPAOT      8.00        343.71


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,669.10     91.50       2,648.59          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000004  TOTALS: NET:       1,669.10     91.50       2,648.59           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000140 ALLEN, SHELBY                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065880  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,437.27
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065880  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.42
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000065880  200 OVERTM     24.00      1,044.54
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000065880  205 OTHLDY     17.00        739.89


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,564.46    125.00       4,222.12          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000140  TOTALS: NET:       2,564.46    125.00       4,222.12           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      2
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000007 AVILA, KYLE                                                  LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220660


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014585  120 SALARY     80.00      2,829.11
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014585  302 VACSAL      8.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014585  402 SICKSA      4.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014585  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014585  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.80
1221000 51100      2010 1221 000014585  140 PERPAY      1.00        302.06


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,505.95    101.00       3,134.97          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000007  TOTALS: NET:       2,505.95    101.00       3,134.97           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000016 BENDER, MICHAEL                                              LOC: 1000 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51100      1000 1230 000014595  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1440330 51100      1000 1230 000014595  302 VACSAL      3.00          0.00
1440330 51100      1000 1230 000014595  999 GTL50K      0.00         15.18


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,084.13     83.00       3,679.75          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000016  TOTALS: NET:       2,084.13     83.00       3,679.75           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000013 BLACKMAN, AMILIE                                             LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014596  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,880.62
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014596  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.08
1440330 51500      4030 1415 000014596  200 OVERTM     25.25      1,298.85


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,736.65    109.25       4,180.55          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000013  TOTALS: NET:       2,736.65    109.25       4,180.55           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000024 BLANCHARD, SAMUEL                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


2140335 51441      4030 2500 000065881  115 SHARED      8.75        157.50
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         145.45      8.75         157.50          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000024  TOTALS: NET:         145.45      8.75         157.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000248 BUCHANAN, JENNIFER                                           LOC: 2010 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014578  100 FTHRSC     42.25      1,151.46
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014578  300 VACAT     24.00        654.08
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014578  400 SICK       5.75        156.71
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014578  500 HOLIDA      8.00        218.03
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014578  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.51


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,468.58     80.00       2,181.79          0.00           0.00
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      3
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000248 BUCHANAN, JENNIFER                                           LOC: 2010 ORG: 1220110
EMPLOYEE  000248  TOTALS: NET:       1,468.58     80.00       2,181.79           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000080 CAKE, THEODORE                                               LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014587  108 POLICE     76.00      2,165.44
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014587  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.50
1440110 51500      4010 3000 000014587  200 OVERTM      1.00         42.74
1440110 51500 205  4010 3000 000014587  205 OTHLDY      4.00        170.96
1440110 51500 233  4010 3000 000014587  233 OTTRBF      4.50        192.33


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,760.10     85.50       2,571.97          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000080  TOTALS: NET:       1,760.10     85.50       2,571.97           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000070 CAMPBELL, CHAD                                               LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014604  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,859.07
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014604  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.20
1440800 51500 205  4080 5000 000014604  205 OTHLDY      8.00        309.84


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,403.91     80.00       2,169.11          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000070  TOTALS: NET:       1,403.91     80.00       2,169.11           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000260 CAMPBELL, IAN                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065882  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,372.38
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065882  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.48


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,669.23     84.00       2,372.86          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000260  TOTALS: NET:       1,669.23     84.00       2,372.86           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000252 COSTELLO-SANDERS, GRIFFIN                                    LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014597  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,437.27
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014597  270 COMPTM      2.00          0.00
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014597  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.35
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014597  200 OVERTM      9.00        391.70


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,702.63     95.00       2,829.32          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000252  TOTALS: NET:       1,702.63     95.00       2,829.32           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      4
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000074 DICKSON, BARBARA                                             LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065873  160 ELECT      4.25         84.99
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065873  161 EL>599      8.75        175.01
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065873  161 EL>599      3.50         70.00


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         330.00     16.50         330.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000074  TOTALS: NET:         330.00     16.50         330.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000187 EASON, CARRIE                                                LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000014582  160 ELECT     14.00        279.99
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000014582  161 EL>599      3.00         60.01
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000014582  161 EL>599      4.00         80.00


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         420.00     21.00         420.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000187  TOTALS: NET:         420.00     21.00         420.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000134 EDGECOMB, KEVIN                                              LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014588  108 POLICE     78.00      2,901.51
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014588  270 COMPTM      2.00          0.00
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014588  275 COMPUS      1.00         37.20
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014588  275 COMPUS      1.00         37.20
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014588  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.22
1440110 51441      4010 1400 000014588  660 PDSTIP      8.00        200.00
1440110 51500      4010 1400 000014588  200 OVERTM      2.00        111.60
2140180 51500 240  4010 1400 000014588  240 MASVOC      2.00         15.00
2140180 51500 2420 4010 1400 000014588  420 MAPAOT      2.00        111.60


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,882.40     96.00       3,417.33          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000134  TOTALS: NET:       1,882.40     96.00       3,417.33           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000094 EDWARDS, KATE                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014598  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,437.27
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014598  270 COMPTM      2.00          0.00
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014598  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.63
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014598  200 OVERTM     48.00      2,089.09


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       3,032.15    134.00       4,526.99          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000094  TOTALS: NET:       3,032.15    134.00       4,526.99           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      5
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000198 FRENCH, DECATUR                                              LOC: 5010 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014618  100 FTHRSC     69.50      1,656.88
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014618  275 COMPUS      0.50         11.92
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014618  275 COMPUS      3.25         77.48
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014618  300 VACAT      2.50         59.60
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014618  500 HOLIDA      8.00        190.72
1550100 51500      5010 6010 000014618  200 OVERTM      3.25        116.22


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,527.72     87.00       2,112.82          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000198  TOTALS: NET:       1,527.72     87.00       2,112.82           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000144 FROST, COREY                                                 LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014606  100 FTHRSC     50.75      1,382.94
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014606  300 VACAT      0.50         13.63
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014606  300 VACAT      3.25         88.56
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014606  500 HOLIDA      8.00        218.00
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014606  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.28
1990100 51430      5010 6005 000014606  640 BUS LA     17.50        476.88


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,445.23     80.00       2,180.29          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000144  TOTALS: NET:       1,445.23     80.00       2,180.29           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000162 GORDON, ROYCE                                                LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014607  100 FTHRSC     69.50      1,771.56
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014607  275 COMPUS      2.50         63.73
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014607  500 HOLIDA      8.00        203.92
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014607  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.30


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,364.06     80.00       2,039.51          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000162  TOTALS: NET:       1,364.06     80.00       2,039.51           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000166 GROVER, GENYA                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014621  100 FTHRSC     63.00      1,601.49
6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014621  400 SICK       9.00        228.78
6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014621  500 HOLIDA      8.00        203.36
6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014621  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.09


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,392.25     80.00       2,033.72          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000166  TOTALS: NET:       1,392.25     80.00       2,033.72           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      6
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000181 GUILDFORD, LEIGH                                             LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014589  108 POLICE     66.00      2,213.12
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014589  275 COMPUS      4.00        134.13
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014589  999 GTL50K      0.00          6.60
1440110 51441      4010 1500 000014589  660 PDSTIP      8.00        200.00
1440110 51500 205  4010 1500 000014589  205 OTHLDY     10.00        502.98
2140180 51500 2420 4010 1500 000014589  420 MAPAOT     16.00        804.77


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,656.53    104.00       3,861.60          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000181  TOTALS: NET:       2,656.53    104.00       3,861.60           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000266 HALL, SEAN                                                   LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51311      4030 7425 000065883  690 FFPD      24.00        677.28
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         575.47     24.00         677.28          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000266  TOTALS: NET:         575.47     24.00         677.28           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000163 HARRINGTON, LIAM                                             LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014590  108 POLICE     80.00      2,279.41
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,559.80     80.00       2,279.41          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000163  TOTALS: NET:       1,559.80     80.00       2,279.41           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000195 HENKEL, BRIAN                                                LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065874  160 ELECT      4.00         60.00
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:          60.00      4.00          60.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000195  TOTALS: NET:          60.00      4.00          60.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000202 HIGGINS, DAVID                                               LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014613  100 FTHRSC     36.00        906.84
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014613  400 SICK      28.00        705.32
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014613  400 SICK       8.00        201.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014613  500 HOLIDA      8.00        201.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014613  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.54


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,467.92     80.00       2,017.74          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000202  TOTALS: NET:       1,467.92     80.00       2,017.74           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      7
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000208 HOUGHTON, MARGARET                                           LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014599  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,502.16
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014599  999 GTL50K      0.00          5.28
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014599  200 OVERTM     26.00      1,161.72
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014599  205 OTHLDY      7.00        312.77


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,352.17    117.00       3,981.93          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000208  TOTALS: NET:       2,352.17    117.00       3,981.93           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000206 JACOBS, BENJAMIN                                             LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014608  120 SALARY     80.00      2,682.31
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014608  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014608  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.05
1550100 51500      5010 1505 000014608  200 OVERTM      7.00        352.05


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,959.45     95.00       3,035.41          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000206  TOTALS: NET:       1,959.45     95.00       3,035.41           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000520 JACOBS, JOSEPH                                               LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014609  100 FTHRSC     62.50      1,719.38
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014609  300 VACAT      1.50         41.27
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014609  300 VACAT      8.00        220.08
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014609  500 HOLIDA      8.00        220.08
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014609  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.64


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,444.33     80.00       2,203.45          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000520  TOTALS: NET:       1,444.33     80.00       2,203.45           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000215 KEENE, KIMBERLY                                              LOC: 2070 ORG: 1220770


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014586  100 FTHRSC     72.00      2,414.31
1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014586  500 HOLIDA      8.00        268.26
1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014586  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.30
1220770 51500      2070 1220 000014586  200 OVERTM      9.75        490.41


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,219.44     89.75       3,175.28          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000215  TOTALS: NET:       2,219.44     89.75       3,175.28           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      8
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000223 LEEMAN, ALBERT                                               LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014610  100 FTHRSC     51.25      1,500.60
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014610  300 VACAT      2.75         80.52
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014610  500 HOLIDA      8.00        234.24
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014610  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.83
1990100 51430      5010 6000 000014610  640 BUS LA     18.00        527.04


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,660.16     80.00       2,343.23          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000223  TOTALS: NET:       1,660.16     80.00       2,343.23           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000237 LEMOINE, JOHN                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014622  120 SALARY     80.00      2,975.90
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014622  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014622  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.18


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,050.22     88.00       2,978.08          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000237  TOTALS: NET:       2,050.22     88.00       2,978.08           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000234 LICHTENSTEIN, AARON                                          LOC: 5250 ORG: 1552500


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1551500 51440      5150 7700 000065889  110 PTHRNS      3.50         56.00
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:          51.72      3.50          56.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000234  TOTALS: NET:          51.72      3.50          56.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000047 LITTLEFIELD, JOHN                                            LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014614  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,985.04
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014614  270 COMPTM      8.00          0.00
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014614  500 HOLIDA      8.00        220.56
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014614  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.72
1550552 51500      5060 6100 000014614  200 OVERTM      0.25         10.34


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,438.77     88.25       2,217.66          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000047  TOTALS: NET:       1,438.77     88.25       2,217.66           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P      9
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000232 LUNT, DURLIN                                                 LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220110 51100      2010 1200 000014579  120 SALARY     80.00      3,857.93
1220110 51100      2010 1200 000014579  310 EXFLXU     10.00          0.00
1220110 51100      2010 1200 000014579  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,690.24     98.00       3,857.93          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000232  TOTALS: NET:       2,690.24     98.00       3,857.93           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000235 LUNT, GABRIEL                                                LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014619  100 FTHRSC     40.00        969.60
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014619  300 VACAT      8.00        193.92
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014619  325 SLBUSE      8.00        193.92
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014619  500 HOLIDA      8.00        193.92
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014619  590 PATS D     16.00        387.84
1551500 51500      5150 6011 000014619  200 OVERTM      6.00        218.16


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,240.51     86.00       2,157.36          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000235  TOTALS: NET:       1,240.51     86.00       2,157.36           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000239 MASON, FRED                                                  LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51441      4030 7475 000014600  110 PTHRNS      2.00         36.00
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:          23.25      2.00          36.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000239  TOTALS: NET:          23.25      2.00          36.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000023 MCFARLAND, CHAPIN                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51120      4030 1410 000014601  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.42
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014601  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,458.27
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014601  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.42
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014601  200 OVERTM     29.50      1,294.98
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014601  205 OTHLDY      7.00        307.28


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,444.40    120.50       4,061.37          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000023  TOTALS: NET:       2,444.40    120.50       4,061.37           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P     10
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000271 MITCHELL, KENNETH                                            LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014591  108 POLICE     46.00      1,317.56
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014591  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.15


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         926.53     46.00       1,319.71          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000271  TOTALS: NET:         926.53     46.00       1,319.71           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000270 MONTAGUE, EDWARD                                             LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014615  120 SALARY     80.00      2,975.90
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014615  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014615  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.34


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,888.68     88.00       2,979.24          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000270  TOTALS: NET:       1,888.68     88.00       2,979.24           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000280 NORWOOD, ROBERT                                              LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014602  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,911.91
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014602  301 VAC7KU     33.00          0.00
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014602  350 EPL7KU     15.00          0.00
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014602  999 GTL50K      0.00          5.59


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,934.02    132.00       2,917.50          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000280  TOTALS: NET:       1,934.02    132.00       2,917.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000294 OVERLOCK, MARIE                                              LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014605  100 FTHRSC     78.00      2,125.77
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014605  270 COMPTM      8.00          0.00
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014605  303 EPLHRU      1.00         27.25
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014605  303 EPLHRU      1.00         27.25
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014605  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.31


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,505.09     88.00       2,182.58          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000294  TOTALS: NET:       1,505.09     88.00       2,182.58           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P     11
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000204 PANCOE, ELEANOR                                              LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065875  160 ELECT      4.50         67.50
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:          67.50      4.50          67.50          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000204  TOTALS: NET:          67.50      4.50          67.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000201 PANCOE, MICHAEL                                              LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065876  160 ELECT      8.00        120.00
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         120.00      8.00         120.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000201  TOTALS: NET:         120.00      8.00         120.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000174 PAYSON, KALEB                                                LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014592  108 POLICE     80.00      2,279.41
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014592  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.25
1440110 51500      4010 3000 000014592  200 OVERTM      3.00        128.22


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,483.60     83.00       2,407.88          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000174  TOTALS: NET:       1,483.60     83.00       2,407.88           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000090 PINKHAM, RYAN                                                LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014611  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,824.48
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014611  500 HOLIDA      8.00        202.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014611  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.14


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,412.54     80.00       2,027.34          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000090  TOTALS: NET:       1,412.54     80.00       2,027.34           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000322 POKONEY, MICHAEL                                             LOC: 5200 ORG: 1552000


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014620  100 FTHRSC     67.25      1,603.91
1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014620  300 VACAT      4.75        113.29
1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014620  500 HOLIDA      8.00        190.80
1552000 51500      5200 6300 000014620  200 OVERTM      7.75        277.26


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,360.09     87.75       2,185.26          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000322  TOTALS: NET:       1,360.09     87.75       2,185.26           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P     12
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000207 SARGENT, JONATHON                                            LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065887  100 FTHRSC     53.50      1,342.32
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065887  303 EPLHRU      2.50         62.73
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065887  325 SLBUSE      8.00        200.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065887  500 HOLIDA      8.00        200.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065887  646 HE50       8.00        204.72


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,439.32     80.00       2,011.21          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000207  TOTALS: NET:       1,439.32     80.00       2,011.21           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000349 SMALLIDGE, HEIDI                                             LOC: 2040 ORG: 1220440


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220001 51140      2000 1005 000065879  110 PTHRNS      2.00         30.00
1220440 51140      2040 7100 000065879  110 PTHRNS      8.50        127.50


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         145.45     10.50         157.50          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000349  TOTALS: NET:         145.45     10.50         157.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000350 SMALLIDGE, PATRICK                                           LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014616  100 FTHRSC     32.00        814.40
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014616  270 COMPTM      3.00          0.00
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014616  270 COMPTM     12.50          0.00
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014616  300 VACAT     40.00      1,018.00
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014616  500 HOLIDA      8.00        203.60
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014616  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.65


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,291.16     95.50       2,036.65          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000350  TOTALS: NET:       1,291.16     95.50       2,036.65           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000360 SMITH, ANTHONY                                               LOC: 1000 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


4020800 24212      5010 1235 000014612  920 VACAPO    477.90     21,891.21
4020800 24212      5010 1235 000014612  928 SLB PO      8.00        366.46


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:      10,653.19    485.90      22,257.67          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000360  TOTALS: NET:      10,653.19    485.90      22,257.67           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P     13
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000380 STILLMAN, DOROTHY                                            LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065877  160 ELECT      8.00        159.99
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065877  161 EL>599      5.00        100.01
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065877  161 EL>599      3.50         70.00


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         330.00     16.50         330.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000380  TOTALS: NET:         330.00     16.50         330.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000205 THURSTON, ADAM                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014623  100 FTHRSC     63.50      1,793.41
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014623  275 COMPUS      0.50         14.12
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014623  400 SICK       8.00        225.94
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014623  500 HOLIDA      8.00        225.94
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014623  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.41


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,511.56     80.00       2,259.82          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000205  TOTALS: NET:       1,511.56     80.00       2,259.82           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000240 VOLLMER, MICHAEL                                             LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065888  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,457.28
1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065888  400 SICK       8.00        182.16
1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065888  500 HOLIDA      8.00        182.16
1551500 51500      5150 6200 000065888  200 OVERTM      6.00        204.93


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,387.86     86.00       2,026.53          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000240  TOTALS: NET:       1,387.86     86.00       2,026.53           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000052 WALLACE, BENJAMIN                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065884  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,393.38
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065884  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.39


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,631.64     84.00       2,393.77          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000052  TOTALS: NET:       1,631.64     84.00       2,393.77           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P     14
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000412 WALTON, BRUCE                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51441      4030 7475 000065885  110 PTHRNS      4.00         72.00
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:          66.50      4.00          72.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000412  TOTALS: NET:          66.50      4.00          72.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000435 WILLIS, JAMES                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014593  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1440110 51100      4010 1226 000014593  140 PERPAY     80.00      1,004.82
1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014593  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014593  999 GTL50K      0.00         15.05


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,981.51    168.00       4,684.44          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000435  TOTALS: NET:       2,981.51    168.00       4,684.44           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000440 WOOLFOLK, CLAIRE                                             LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220220


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014581  120 SALARY     80.00      2,542.19
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014581  304 EPLSAU      2.00          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014581  304 EPLSAU      2.00          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014581  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014581  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.87


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,544.12     92.00       2,546.06          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000440  TOTALS: NET:       1,544.12     92.00       2,546.06           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000073 WOOLFOLK, MARC                                               LOC: 2030 ORG: 1220331


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065878  160 ELECT      5.00        100.00
1220331 51440      2030 7000 000065878  160 ELECT      1.00         20.00


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         120.00      6.00         120.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000073  TOTALS: NET:         120.00      6.00         120.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000209 WRIGHT, JACOB                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220550


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014584  120 SALARY     48.00      2,066.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014584  302 VACSAL      2.40          0.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014584  502 HOLSAL      4.80          0.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014584  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.72
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014584  120 SALARY     32.00      1,377.34
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014584  302 VACSAL      1.60          0.00
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014584  502 HOLSAL      3.20          0.00
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014584  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.48







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P     15
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000209 WRIGHT, JACOB                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220550
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,228.53     92.00       3,444.54          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000209  TOTALS: NET:       2,228.53     92.00       3,444.54           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000105 YEO, ELIZABETH                                               LOC: 2010 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014580  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,848.27
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014580  270 COMPTM      2.00          0.00
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014580  270 COMPTM      2.25          0.00
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014580  500 HOLIDA      8.00        205.36
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014580  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.32


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,259.00     84.25       2,054.95          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000105  TOTALS: NET:       1,259.00     84.25       2,054.95           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000055 YOUNG, LISA                                                  LOC: 2050 ORG: 1220500


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014583  100 FTHRSC     64.80      1,846.32
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014583  200 OVERTM     12.50        534.24
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014583  500 HOLIDA      7.20        205.15
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014583  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.45
1220551 51330      2050 2000 000014583  140 PERPAY      1.00        164.55
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014583  100 FTHRSC      7.20        205.15
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014583  500 HOLIDA      0.80         22.79
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014583  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.16


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,046.76     93.50       2,979.81          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000055  TOTALS: NET:       2,046.76     93.50       2,979.81           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000057 YOUNG, MANUEL                                                LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014617  100 FTHRSC     40.00      1,047.60
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014617  303 EPLHRU     32.00        838.08
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014617  500 HOLIDA      8.00        209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014617  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.50
1550552 51500      5060 6115 000014617  200 OVERTM      1.75         68.75


CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,573.71     81.75       2,165.45          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000057  TOTALS: NET:       1,573.71     81.75       2,165.45           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:33    |Town of Mount Desert |P     16
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY EMPLOYEE NAME
11/23/2022 to 11/23/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000050 ZUMWALT, JONATHAN                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022


1440330 51440      4030 7450 000065886  110 PTHRNS     24.00        677.28
CHECK 11/23/2022 TOTALS: NET:         570.55     24.00         677.28          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000050  TOTALS: NET:         570.55     24.00         677.28           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
GRAND TOTALS: NET:     100,381.85      5,068.15     156,957.33           0.00           0.00


 
 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:11    |Town of Mount Desert |P     27
6905lyou            |DETAIL PROOF - FINAL REPORT |prpyddpf


Pay Period 11/07/22 To 11/20/22
 


WARRANT: PR2312 PAYROLL TYPE: BI-WEEKLY CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022
 


Employee Pay Type      Rate       Hrs       Amount GL Account/Alloc code Taxes Other Ded
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
EARNINGS SUMMARY
================


 
PAY TYPE HOURS/DAYS AMOUNT PAY EARNED ESCROW AMOUNT
___ __________ ___________ ________________ ________________ ________________
100 FTHRLYSCH      2,135.00       59,311.12            0.00            0.00
108 POLICE           426.00       13,156.45            0.00            0.00
110 PTHRLYNSCH         44.00          998.78            0.00            0.00
115 SHARED             8.75          157.50            0.00            0.00
120 SALARIED         720.00       28,635.82            0.00            0.00
140 PERIOD PAY         82.00        1,471.43            0.00            0.00
160 ELECTION          49.75          912.46            0.00            0.00
161 ELECT>599         44.25          885.04            0.00            0.00
200 OVERTIME         225.50        9,971.36            0.00            0.00
205 OT HOLIDAY         61.00        2,653.56            0.00            0.00
233 OT TRNG BF          4.50          192.33            0.00            0.00
240 MA SVR OC          2.00           15.00            0.00            0.00
270 COMP TIME         41.75            0.00            0.00            0.00
275 COMP TM US         12.75          375.78            0.00            0.00
300 VACATION         103.25        2,689.51            0.00            0.00
301 VAC 7K USE         33.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
302 VACA SALAR         15.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
303 EPL HR USE         36.50          955.31            0.00            0.00
304 EPL SAL US          4.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
310 EXFLEXUSE         10.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
325 SLB USED          16.00          394.64            0.00            0.00
350 EPL 7K USE         15.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
400 SICK              66.75        1,700.43            0.00            0.00
402 SICK SAL           4.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
420 MA PAT OT         26.00        1,260.08            0.00            0.00
500 HOLIDAY          160.00        4,221.37            0.00            0.00
502 HOLSAL            64.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
590 PATS DAY          16.00          387.84            0.00            0.00
640 BUS LABOR         35.50        1,003.92            0.00            0.00
646 HE50               8.00          204.72            0.00            0.00
660 PDSTIPEND         16.00          400.00            0.00            0.00
690 FF PERDIEM         88.00        2,339.36            0.00            0.00
695 FF PD OT           8.00          311.64            0.00            0.00
920 VACA PO          477.90       21,891.21            0.00            0.00
928 SLB PO             8.00          366.46            0.00            0.00
999 GTL>50K            0.00           94.21            0.00            0.00


___________ ________________ ________________ ________________
Total:      5,068.15       156,957.33             0.00             0.00
Total Employees: 64 Total Earnings:      156,957.33


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:11    |Town of Mount Desert |P     28
6905lyou            |DETAIL PROOF - FINAL REPORT |prpyddpf


Pay Period 11/07/22 To 11/20/22
 


WARRANT: PR2312 PAYROLL TYPE: BI-WEEKLY CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022
 


Earnings-Deductions Proof Summaries
___________________________________


 
DEDUCTION SUMMARY
=================


 
DED TYPE EMPLOYEE AMT EMPLOYER AMT TOTAL AMT EMPLOYEE GROSS FICA/MED CALC
___ ____ ____________ ____________ _________ ______________ _____________
1000 FICA              9,377.12       9,377.12       18,754.24      151,244.21 X 12.40% =      18,754.28
1100 MCARE             2,193.05       2,193.05        4,386.10      151,244.21 X  2.90% =       4,386.08
2000 MMMEDPT           2,280.01      34,941.43       37,221.44      120,219.15
2003 MMLFPT              138.90           0.00          138.90       52,376.84
2005 MMDNPT              621.35           0.00          621.35       41,597.79
2010 MMVISPT             106.23           0.00          106.23       57,908.58
2020 AFDNPT              112.90           0.00          112.90        8,553.11
2030 AFLFPT               44.42           0.00           44.42        3,035.41
2400 AFACPT              170.24           0.00          170.24       21,585.74
2405 AFCAPT               95.71           0.00           95.71        7,675.73
2410 AFHPPT              119.28           0.00          119.28        6,534.66
2415 AFSEPT               13.11           0.00           13.11        2,185.26
2420 AFURMPT             213.47           0.00          213.47        9,846.04
2800 ICMA457           2,556.65           0.00        2,556.65       54,529.03
2805 ICMA401AP1PT      3,255.86       4,331.62        7,587.48       43,025.88
2810 ICMA401AP2PT          0.00       1,486.30        1,486.30      135,119.03
3000 FEDERALWH        17,565.47           0.00       17,565.47      137,682.39
4000 MESTATEWH         7,269.00           0.00        7,269.00      145,431.70
6010 CHILDSUPP           158.00           0.00          158.00        2,157.36
6012 GARNPROCFEE           2.00           0.00            2.00        2,157.36
7000 MEPERSPS          4,288.54       5,962.10       10,250.64       52,299.13
7060 MEPERS 60         1,741.98       2,337.92        4,079.90       22,920.76
7065 MEPERS NRA65      1,718.79       2,559.36        4,278.15       25,091.77
8000 MMIPAT              330.89           0.00          330.89       66,941.00
8010 MMDLAT               11.85           0.00           11.85       24,546.64
8011 MMDNAT                0.00          37.80           37.80        4,684.44
8020 AFSDAT              246.10           0.00          246.10       16,923.59
8100 MPLIFE              132.96           0.00          132.96       28,723.87
8105 MPSPLF               12.47           0.00           12.47        4,081.48
8110 MPDPLF                0.96           0.00            0.96        2,026.53
8210 ICMA401AP2AT      1,311.02           0.00        1,311.02       45,588.77
8250 FF\LEO SUBSD         42.44           0.00           42.44        2,829.32
9000 UNIONDUESPW         350.50           0.00          350.50       21,053.79
9950 DDFLAT            2,192.00           0.00        2,192.00       26,143.59
9951 DDFLAT            1,365.00           0.00        1,365.00       15,994.14
9952 DDFLAT              795.00           0.00          795.00        8,099.13
9953 DDFLAT              160.00           0.00          160.00       10,216.07
9954 DDFLAT            1,879.81           0.00        1,879.81        5,959.05
9955 DDFLAT               10.00           0.00           10.00        2,979.81
9979 DDPERCENT         2,444.40           0.00        2,444.40        4,061.37
9999 DDNET            79,910.49           0.00       79,910.49      136,694.41


_____________ _____________
Total:      145,237.97       63,226.70


 
Total Females:       17 Gross Pay:       35,660.78
Total Males:         47 Gross Pay:      121,296.55







 
 
 


11/22/2022 10:11    |Town of Mount Desert |P     29
6905lyou            |DETAIL PROOF - FINAL REPORT |prpyddpf


Pay Period 11/07/22 To 11/20/22
 


WARRANT: PR2312 PAYROLL TYPE: BI-WEEKLY CHECK DATE: 11/23/2022
 


Earnings-Deductions Proof Summaries
___________________________________


Total Employees:     64 Gross Pay:      156,957.33
 


Total Pre-Notes:     0
 


Available Cash Balance after payroll:                   6,008,999.46
 
 


Total Cash Requirements:
 


Total Employee Checks:        11,625.15
Total Employee ACH Transactions:        88,756.70
Total Vendor Checks this payroll:           158.00
Total Vendor Checks other payrolls:             0.00
Total Vendor Electronic Transfers this payroll:             0.00
Total Vendor Electronic Transfers other payrolls:             0.00
Total Vendor Telephone Transfers this payroll:        60,916.26
Total Vendor Telephone Transfers other payrolls:             0.00


__________________
Total Cash Required:          161,456.11


 
Payments to be Processed:


 
Total Telephone Transfers:        60,916.26


 
Remaining Payroll Liabilities:


 
Total Employee/Employer (Check type = No check):        58,633.71
Total Pay Escrow:             0.00
Total Escrow Balance:             0.00
Total Invoices this payroll:             0.00
Total Invoices other payrolls:             0.00
Total Checks/Invoices/EFT/Telephone transfers


this payroll (deferred):             0.00
Total Checks/Invoices/EFT/Telephone transfers


other payrolls (deferred):             0.00
__________________


Total Liabilities:           58,633.71
 
 


 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		10- PR WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf

		pr cover  



		11- DETAIL CHECK HISTORY BOS.pdf

		4a- FINAL PROOF UPLOAD & BOS.pdf





23
35

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
De

ce
m

be
r 1

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
78

62
th

ro
ug

h
31

78
62

53
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

24
75

th
ro

ug
h

24
75

1,
60

3.
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
2,

13
6.

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2335 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 10:58:22 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I approve 

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2022, at 9:14 AM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2335 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $2,136.52 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 
 
 
<4- AP2335.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org






11




	BOS Meeting Agenda 2022-12-05 
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 5, 2022

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	BOS MINUTES 2022-11-21

	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	South Shore Cove Appeal Withdrawal
	MRC 11-28-2022  Bypass Notice
	MRC 11-29-22 Special BOD Meeting - Revere Capital Advisors
	MRC 11-29-22-Update on RV Cap partnership closing
	MRC 12-14-22-MRC annual meeting

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	Ponds End Rowing Dock
	ANP Advisory Nomination
	12-1-22-HW Req for addl CCA-I funding

	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	NB Fire 12-5(1)Memo
	NB Fire 12-5(2)Memo
	Efficiency Maine Project Memo and Application
	Conflict of Interest Considerations
	FY2024 CIP - Memo -  BOS 12.5.22 Review

	Treasurer Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer's Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	1- AP2336 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2336 GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf
	3- AP2334 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	4- PR2312 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	5- Re_ Warrant AP#2334 & PR#2312 Approval Request.pdf
	6- AP2335 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	7- Re_ Warrant AP#2335 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	8- MDES PR#11 BOS & UPLOAD.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



